TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING
January 29, 2024
9:00 A.M.

For Public View
Do Not Remove



Torrance County

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS (BCC)
Ryan Schwebach, Chair, District 2
Kevin McCall, Vice Chair, District 1
Samuel D. Schropp, Member, District 3

Janice Y. Barela, County Manager

The meeting will be available via Zoom and the link may be found on the County’s website
www.torrancecountynm.org/calendar. Click on the event to access Zoom Meeting information.

SPECIAL ADMINISTRATIVE MEETING
AGENDA

MONDAY, January 29, 2024 @ 9:00 AM
205 S. Ninth Street, Estancia, NM 87016

1. Call to Order
2, Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance
3. Changes to the Agenda
4. PROCLAMATIONS
3. CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS
A. SAFETY COMMITTEE: Safety Awards for 2023
6. BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS
7. PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS (Comments limited to two minutes.)
8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. COMMISSION: Request approval of minutes of the January 10, 2024, Regular
Meeting of the Board of County Commissioners.

9. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

A. FINANCE & PURCHASING: Request approval of payables.
10.  ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE
11.  ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION

A. MANAGER: Request approval of Resolution 2024- , Budget Adjustment
Resolution.

Torrance County Page 1



Special Administrative Meeting Agenda JANUARY 29, 2024

12.  APPROVALS

A. DISPATCH: Request approval to create and hire PRN positions to fill in at Dispatch
as needed, to include setting salary.

B. MANAGER: Discussion and possible action regarding project management
services.

13. DISCUSSION

A. MANAGER/GRANTS: County projects update.
B. MANAGER’S REPORT

C. COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS

1) Commissioner McCall, District 1
2) Commissioner Schwebach, District 2
3) Commissioner Schropp, District 3

14.. EXECUTIVE SESSION

15. Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting: February 14,
2024, at 9:00 AM

16. SIGNING OF OFFICIAL DOCUMENTS

17. ADJOURN

*If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign language interpreter or any
other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the hearing(s) or meeting(s), please contact the Manager’s
Office at 505-544-4700 at least one week prior to the meeting or as soon as possible. Public documents, including agenda

and minutes, can be provided in various accessible formats. Please contact the Manager’s Office at the number listed
above if a summary or other type of accessible format is needed.

Torrance County Page 2



TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 1



TORRANCE COUNTY

CommISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 2



TORRANCE COUNTY

ComMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 3



TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 4



T ORRANCE COUNTY

CommissioN MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 5



TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 54



TORRANCE COUNTY

CommissiIoN MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 6



TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 7



TorRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 8



TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 84



DRAFT COPY
Torrance County Board of Commissioners
Regular Commission Meeting
January 10, 2024
9:00 AM

Commissioners Present:
RYAN SCHWEBACH - COUNTY CHAIRMAN
KEVIN MCCALL - COUNTY VICE CHAIRMAN
SAMUEL SCHROPP — COUNTY COMMISSIONER

Others Present:
JANICE BARELA - MADAM COUNTY MANAGER
TRACY SEDILLO - DEPUTY COUNTY MANAGER
MICHAEL GARCIA - COUNTY ATTORNEY
LINDA JARAMILLO — COUNTY CLERK
GENELL MORRIS - ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT I
DONALD GOEN - COUNTY P & Z DIRECTOR

1.  Call Meeting to oxrder.

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Calls the January 10, 2024, Regular
Commission Meeting to order at 9:03AM.

2. Pledge lead by: Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman

Invocation lead by: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner

3. Changes to the Agenda:

Janice Barela — Madam County Manager: Move agenda item 14B to before SA.
We may have to defer agenda item 15A. The Emergency Manager has a family
emergency.




4. Election of Chair and Vice Chair
A. COMMISION: Election of Chair and Vice Chair for Calendar Year 2024.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Election of Chair

Action Taken:

Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: Motion to nominate Commissioner
Schwebach Chair for Calendar Year 2024.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Election of Vice Chair

Action Taken:

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: Motion to nominate Commissioner
McCall Vice Chair for Calendar Year 2024.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

3. Open Meetings Act Resolution

A.  COMMISSION: Resolution 2024-01, Open Meetings Act Resolution
for 2024.

Janice Barela — Madam County Manager: This first resolution of the yearis a
requirement that the Commission pass annually. This establishes that the
Commission will follow the Open Meetings Act, and it spells out exactly how that
will be conducted. In the past, on the resolution, it was stated we superseded

2



previous resolutions, but this year we started changing it under advisement of legal
counsel, that it just state’s Open Meetings Act resolution for 2024. I don't believe
that we necessarily need to supersede or anything like that. It's just covering us
annually.

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve Resolution 2024-01,
Open Meetings Act Resolution for 2024,

Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

6. PROCLIMATION

7.  CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS:
Agenda item 14B heard here.
8. BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS:

A. COMMISSION: Discussion and possible appointment of Torrance
County’s representative to the Estancia Valley Economic Development
Association (EVEDA) Executive Board. (Current Representative —
Commissioner Schwebach)

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: We are about to begin approving
appointments to our subordinate committees for the coming year. We are going to
hear the same names over and over again. This is not a conspiracy and it’s not a
power grab. This is a result of a failure of the citizens of Torrance County to step
up and be a part of our system of government by the people. Theodore Roosevelt
in 1910 gave a speech titled the Man in the Arena Citizenship in a Republic, more
commonly known as the Man in the Arena speech. The man in the arena passage
emphasizes the importance of action and striving toward worthy goals in life over
idle criticism, laziness, and inaction. I urge everyone to take the time to read it.
Too few people in this County are serving on too many boards and Commissions
because those positions are required by law to be filled and too few of you are

3



willing to put a shoulder under the load and help lift, but I constantly talk with
people who are ready to criticize and complain about government. We recently
appointed Gabriel Sanchez to the P and Z board, a very important board in county
government. There were two applicants, one of whom did not follow up with the
process. Yet, as you will hear today, or read in the P and Z minutes, there are a
number of people at the last P and Z meeting who had strong opinions on P and Z
issues. It's easy to complain and believe that the system is stacked against you. To
quote Teddy Roosevelt, “There are many who can find themselves to criticism of
the way others do what they themselves dare not even attempt”. I have not
participated in any of those boards, because to do the job of County Commissioner
properly is a lot of work. My focus has been on representing the people of the third
district to serve on the number of boards which we are required to appoint this
month. Contact me if you're interested in serving your county. Let's see if any of
you are willing to step up and become the man in the arena. Thank you.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: I would ask if you would allow me to sit
for one more year because of the changes coming in.

Action Taken:

Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: Motion to approve Torrance County’s
representative to the Estancia Valley Economic Development Association
(EVEDA) Executive Board, Chairman Ryan Schwebach.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

B. COMMISSION: Discussion and possible appointments of Torrance
County’s representative member to the Mid Region Council of Governments
(MRCOG) Executive Board and alternate. (Current Representative —
Commissioner McCall, Alternate — Janice Barela)

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: There are not any parameters that it
needs to be an elected official. There are two different positions. One is to the
Executive Board, which would be the voting member for Torrance County, and an
alternate in the event that the individual that's selected to be on the Executive
Board is not able to attend, the alternate may attend in their place. Also, there are




times that we meet as an entire board, not just the Executive Board, and the
alternate is able to attend that meeting as well.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: For the public, we now know what is
required to serve on this board, an institutional memory is an important factor in
making this decision.

Action Taken:

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: Motion to nominate Commissioner
McCall and Madam County Manager Janice Barela as an alternate to the board.
Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: I'll also say all of these boards for the most
part are open meetings, so the public can attend. Usually that’s how new board
members are found, by individuals attending the meetings.

C. COMMISSION: Discussion and possible appointment of Torrance
County’s representative on the Estancia Valley Solid Waste Authority
Board. (Current Representative — Commissioner Schwebach)

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: I'm the current representative, and again
ask to remain on that board. Hopefully, for only three more months, they are in the
middle of trying to finalize some stuff. I would entertain a very interested devoted
individual to proceed. You can look at everything that's happened in the county,
these boards have consequences, and it takes very involved competent individuals
to be in the middle of it. I request people interested, willing to serve to get out
there, put their name out there, get involved and understand it. These boards as a
Commission, we can reappoint at any time. It doesn't have to be the first of the
year by our bylaws. We appointed the person this year to where everything's set,
but we can change it as needed, and as appropriate. :




Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Motion to have Commissioner Schwebach
to remain on the Torrance County’s representative on the Estancia Valley Solid
Waste Authority Board.

Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

D. MANAGER: Discussion and possible appointment of County Manager
Janice Barela as the Torrance County voting member on the New Mexico
Insurance Pool and Deputy County Manager Tracy Sedillo as the alternate.
(Current Voting Member — Janice Barela, Alternate — Vacant)

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve appointment of
County Manager Janice Barela as the Torrance County voting member on the New
Mexico Insurance Pool and Deputy County Manager Tracy Sedillo as the alternate.
Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

E. MANAGER: Discussion and possible appointment of County Manager
Janice Barela as the Torrance County voting member on the New Mexico
Counties Insurance Authority (NMCIA) and Deputy County Manager Tracy
Sedillo as the alternate. (Current Voting Member — Janice Barela, Alternate
— Vacant)

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve County Manager
Janice Barela as the Torrance County voting member on the New Mexico Counties
Insurance Authority (NMCIA) and Deputy County Manager Tracy Sedillo as the
alternate.




Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

9. PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS

Tracey Master — Former DWI Coordinator: I am here not to apologize for
statements that I made at the November commission meeting. I am here to clarify
something at the November commission meeting, I was angry, rightfully based on
the information I was given by my previous supervisor, and previous Finance
Director. I was told in April that my annual leave should have been calculated at a
different rate. I was angry because it was not. I do not apologize for being angry
because I was angry based on the information I received at the time. Following the
last commission meeting, when County Manager Barela mentioned about my being
appointed information was researched, et cetera, it appeared that while I did not
recall this, I was appointed to serve as your former DWI Prevention Program
Coordinator in November of 2005. That said, I stand by what I said, employees do
need to make sure that their information is correct. The information I received
from my former supervisor and former Finance Director should have been correct
information. You as the Commission and the management administration should
be able to trust that the information given to employees is correct. My annual leave
was correctly calculated prior to that date. After meeting telephonically with
Madame County Manager Barela and Deputy County Manager Sedillo we were
able to correct the amount. It was awarded to me as my final payout.

I was on the phone with PERA, as long as I opt out, I can run for County
Commission next time in District Two. I believe it's important to have somebody
who is going to stand up for the employees.

Ann Schropp — Resident: I want to congratulate the Commission on reaching a
consensus and hiring a highly qualified Fire Chief for Torrance County. Finally,
our Fire and Emergency Medical Services can move forward toward becoming an
outfit which our personnel can be truly proud to be part of. Deputy Fire Chief
Sanchez has worked hard the last five months keeping the department running. She
should be able now to take a deep breath and go back to being her usual awesome
self rather than Superman and Wonder Woman rolled into one. Thank you, Deputy
Chief. You kept us functioning through a difficult time.




Today I want to address immigration as it pertains to Torrance County. As
everyone knows, we have the Torrance County Detention Facility run by
CoreCivic. This facility has a prison for the US Marshal Service, a section for
Torrance County prisoners, and a section for immigration detainees seeking
asylum. Some migrants are held only briefly as it's quickly determined that they
are no threat to the US and its citizens and can be safely released to the families,
churches or other organizations who are waiting to assist them. They are not turned
loose. They must check in with immigration, much like a parolee until the date of
their hearings. Then they have to go through the asylum hearings to determine if
they'll be allowed to stay here as legal working non-citizens. Sam and I have had
the opportunity the past few months to see up close and very personal exactly how
this system works. The TCDF is one of 131 detention centers in the US. These
facilities are necessary. It is equally necessary that those held in these facilities are
treated in accordance with the strict standards which any citizen or visitor has the
right to expect. These migrants have committed no wrong. They have gone through
the proper channels and are here legally. Now there are forces who think we should
have no immigration detention and they are working to shut down facilities such as
TCDF. Both Commissioner Schropp and I believe that is horrifically naive, but we
believe that even people who've been convicted of crimes must be treated
humanely, in accordance with legal standards. People who have not been accused
of a crime certainly deserve to be treated with respect and dignity. To achieve the
dual purpose of keeping both US citizens and immigrants safe, Sam is working
hard, including nights, holidays and weekends to inspect TCDF and ensure that
they're complying with both the letter and spirit of the law. Commissioner Schropp
left our home, Christmas morning and went and did an inspection of TCDF. The
TCDF is part of the solution in dealing with the global issue of displaced people.
Right here locally are part of that solution. There are a couple of Governors in our
country who are putting these legal migrants on buses and dumping them in cities
in the middle of the night, often when and where no one even knows they're
coming,

We currently have a Venezuelan family staying with us. Clever and Betsy and her
little girls Betsa who just turned five, and Karen who is three. That did not happen
to this family getting shipped around, but it is happening to families just like them.
Does anyone in this room think that's okay to treat our fellow human beings that
way? These little girls that way? Dear God, I hope not.

If we're silent on the subject, we're complicit, we're accessories. We can't be silent.
The treatment of our fellow human beings is a moral issue, not a strictly political
one. No matter how you feel about immigration, when people are on American
soil, they should be able to expect to be treated by American decent standards. We
the people of Torrance County have a voice make it heard. US has gotten really big

8



on calling itself a Christian nation. We need to act like one. If you think I'm
passionate about this, you are correct. My faith demands nothing less than passion.
I have no intention of standing ashamed when I am asked “What did you do for the
least of these, my brethren?”

Tamara Rosenberg — Resound Network: We are a rural internet service
provider. We have received RDOF funding to build broadband speed networks
within Torrance County in the amount of over $15 million dollars. We can start
having discussions about how we deploy that. We have received the funding
through the FCC. It's called the Rural Digital Opportunity Fund. Those funds are
specifically meant for areas that are unserved or underserved, we have a map that
the FCC has given us that says exactly where they want us to deploy. We do have a
certain amount of flexibility, what we need to do is work with your community
directly, so that we understand which areas we really should be targeting and
covering, and which areas maybe aren't as important. I have a presentation which I
will send directly to the county, which can then be distributed both to the County
Commissioners and to the community if they are interested. It's meant to give you
the information so that you can ask questions and we can start a real conversation
about what we want to do next. One of the reasons this is very important, is
because we're entering some funding times with state which is the Connect to New
Mexico Fund, which is currently active, I believe that closes on March 14th.
There's also some technical assistance grants that are currently available, and
starting in the fall there will be Bead Grants available, which is a large chunk of
the funding. The reason I mentioned that is although we have that $15 million, that
sounds like a lot of money, and it really is a lot of money because it is the largest
RDOF grant that we have in the state of New Mexico. New Mexico received $55
million. $15 million of it was earmarked for Torrance County. As anyone who has
worked in this field knows $15 million oftentimes doesn’t get you very far. If there
is any other opportunities for additional grant funding, or you have any
infrastructure funding that you would like to use to expand this project, we'd love
to talk to you about that.

The reason we're here is because Resound Networks is a rural internet service
provider. We are based in a rural community out of Pampa, Texas. I, myself live in
a rural community. I'm down in the Village of Columbus. That is how I got
involved in broadband in the first place.

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Is there a regional concept with our
neighboring counties?

Tamara Rosenberg — Resound Network: Yes, in Santa Fe and Bernalillo. I don't
think we have anything in Guadalupe. We run parallel to the 125 freeway and come




down eastern New Mexico. Now that's not to say that we're not willing to go in
other areas. That's our grant area.

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: When you start deciding what you want,
I'm hearing $15 million for expanding broadband communications. How do you
decide how that's done, where that's done?

Tamara Rosenberg — Resound Network: We are obligated to fulfill based on
what the FCC has determined is unserved or underserved. If you're familiar with
the Bead Program that's coming up, there is a challenge process to that because a
lot of communities are looking at those FCC maps and saying that's inaccurate.
That's not our experience in our community. The reason for that is because until
recently, broadband providers were able to self-report to the FCC, they could have
one home in an entire area that has broadband access, and that area would be
considered served.

Pam Wagner - Director of Community Qutreach with Resound Networks: To
expand on that RDOF was decided through census blocks. That's how the FCC
maps used to decide, who has broadband. On a normal census block, there's 100
houses, and one house had service at that time, that means 20 by three down,
meaning all 100 houses were considered served. That's how the ISPs report it.
There's a lot of unserved and underserved residents and businesses in New Mexico
because that's how the RDOF money was distributed out. The new maps are by
location. So, if you go into an area and it says serve, it's because that's how it was
reported. If your home is there, and you know, you're not served, you have the
option to go up there and put in your location and do a challenge. Then the FCC
will ask the ISP, Are you or are you not providing service? If they say no, then
your location becomes open for future grant money.

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Define served?

Pam Wagner - Director of Community Qutreach with Resound Networks:
RDOF is 25 megabites per second down three up with the new Bead Grant it’s
going to be coming out, it's 120. So 120 Up 120 Down, and it doesn't matter.
Satellite is not counted as served, and DSL is not going to be counted in the Bead
Grants as served. They will have to be fixed or fiber. If it's under 120, but over 25,
it's considered underserved. If your FCC maps are showing you, it is all served
right now, you're not, you really need to have a county, why push for everybody to
go in and put in their location and get a challenge, that way, you'll be eligible in the
future.

Tamara Rosenberg — Resound Network: There is a WEPP program, it's for grant
writing, technical assistance consultants, up to $100,000 to help you do things like
a Bead Challenge. There is a list of pre-approved vendors, by the State of New
Mexico. They will help you with either a feasibility study or a Bead Challenge.
They are eager for communities to reach out and get those grants, because it's up to

10



$100,000. They have $500 million in the fund. They don't have a lot of
communities that have taken them up on it yet. They've tried to make it as simple
as possible. That grant is specifically to help communities prepare for things like
Bead.
Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: This is a really good example of, we're
going to need our citizens to get our shoulder underneath this and help us lift. So
whether it's an ad hoc committee, or a subordinate border committee, if you will
contact me, we'll put this together. In listening to this. I'm sure a lot of you are
overwhelmed. But if you become involved, these folks will teach you the system
and how it works, and you can make it work for all of us. So I encourage you to get
involved in this project.
Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: What is your anticipated timeframe?
Tamara Rosenberg — Resound Network: We don't have a specific timeframe
other than we plan on completing all of our New Mexico projects within this year,
2024. We are required to complete it by 2026 because we received our funding in
January of last year. We are ahead of schedule in many of our communities, and
we intend to continue to be ahead of schedule.
Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: As an Internet service provider, your
intention is to lay cable?
Tamara Rosenberg — Resound Network: No, because this is a very dispersed
community, most of what we're looking at is fixed wireless. We have next
generation fixed wireless that really helps us go much further. These systems are
designed for up to 20 miles, but we usually use them for about three to five miles
so that we can ensure that we have reliability and we built in redundancy, to ensure
-the speeds. Tirana is the type of technology that we use.
Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: What kind of speeds?
Pam Wagner - Director of Community Qutreach with Resound Networks:
We will go up to a gig.
Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: This is a driver for economic
development. Not all of the blame goes on this for the lack of economic
development, but a lot of it does. As a business owner with 52 cash registers, it is a
problem. The way we're going with credit is a major problem. It would help the
economic development. I agree here.

10. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. COMMISSION: Request approval of minutes of the December 13, 2023,
Regular Meeting of the Board of County Commissioners. (Deferred from
December 27, 2023)

11



Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: Madam County Clerk, you all did a
great job in correcting the errors that were there and did a great job in transcribing
the December 27 minutes as well.

Action Taken:

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: Motion to approve minutes of the
December 13, 2023, Regular Meeting of the Board of County Commissioners.
Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan
Schwebach — County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: -
Yes: MOTION CARRIED

B. COMMISSION: Request approval of minutes of the December 27, 2023,
Regular Meeting of the Board of County Commissioners.

Action Taken:

Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: Motion to approve minutes of the
December 27, 2023, Regular Meeting of the Board of County Commissioners.
Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan
Schwebach — County Chairman: — Abstain: Kevin McCall — County Vice
Chairman: -Yes: MOTION CARRIED

11. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

A. FINANCE & PURCHASING: Request approval of payables.

Action Taken:
Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve payables.
Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: Seconds the motion.

12



Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

B. PLANNING & ZONING: Request approval of Special Use District for
cabin rentals.

Donald Goen-County P & Z Director: As reflected in the materials that were
provided, there were a couple of concerned citizens in regard to water use. The
applicant did have a plan in place for that including water catchment systems.
There were also several letters of support that were included in with this, that was
the general consensus. Those that did have concerns were conditional, they were
still in support. I am familiar with the history of this site, The applicant has made
several major investments and renovation of the existing structures, and also has
been actively working with the State Environmental Department in regard to the
septic systems. We've had direct communication from the field inspectors from the
State Environmental Department in regard to alterations, repairs, upgrades and so
on. This was approved unanimously by the board. The applicant is present if you
have any questions.

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve Special Use District
for cabin rentals.

Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

12. ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE:
None

13



13. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION:

A. COMMISSION: Resolution 2024-02, Adoption of PERA Fire Plan.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: When we last discussed this item, you
brought up the differences in the length of service between the Fire Service Area
Plans, and the Municipal Plans. I would like to add a little context to the Firefighter
and Law Enforcement Plans. We can all appreciate the physical rigors of the job of
First Responders. Very few of us have ever climbed into a crushed car with a man
crying out in pain and fear to stabilize him and cover him with protective blankets
while the car is being cut away, so that he can be removed without further injury.
Fewer still have responded to a call at a neighbor's farm to find it and see someone
put a shotgun barrel under his chin and pull the trigger. The things our First
Responders see cannot be unseen. A human being can only see so much of that
before it becomes too much, and they have to move from the Fire and Emergency
Service. It's not just the physical rigors of the job that wear a person down. It's a
mental and emotional toll. The Firefighter Law Enforcement retirement policies
acknowledge that toll through deeds, not words. Now we're coming up on our
budget process for the coming fiscal year. I believe that we should pass this
resolution so that the Firefighters can vote, and we will know how we are going to
budget for fire services this year.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: This resolution is authorizing the election.
and nothing more.

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: It authorizes more than that. It states
that this Commission would move to whatever plan you decide on and would be
contingent upon it passing the election. So, it does not come back to the
Commission again if the employees pass it for your final approval. This would be
the final approval to set everything in motion to get that approval from the PERA
board.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Commissioner Schropp, I know you're
very passionate about this, I appreciate that. I personally believe that this day we're
putting the cart before the horse. The reason being is because one, like you stated
we're coming up on a fiscal cycle. We did this with the Sheriff's Department, and
within the Sheriff's Department, we had a five-year financial analysis and also not
just Plan one going to Two it was a Plan one going to Five. On the finances of this,
it only make sense to implement it at the fiscal cycle. I have yet to see a plan, and
this came about through negotiations with potential employee in the past and that's

14



why this is before us now. We now have a new Fire Chief. I think the proper way
to do this is to include him on this and have that long term plan.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: For those who don't know, our career
staff signed the pledge cards and have been recognized certified as a Union, Fire
and Emergency Services at this time. When we go to Union talks, it's better to go
to a PERA Fire Plan. The morale of the Fire Services and EMS Services for this
Commission to recognize and show them respect now, rather than wait for demand
from the Union.,

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Where's this information coming from?
Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: Having been a member of a Union, I
know that the benefits that come with being a Union member, In contract talks,
PERA is going to come up and there’s going to be a union demand. My opinion,
based on my life experience, is that this will be a good faith show of respect to the
people who have outlined the things which I said, I have seen in my opening
statement. This is a recognition of the toll it takes by this Commission. I believe
that the timeline that has been provided to us on the vote, the meeting of the PERA
board, and then the approval and decision will give us the information we need to
know, in order to begin the budget process on the Emergency Services Firefighting
Departments for the coming fiscal year. We will know in advance what it's going
to cost us.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: I don't agree with you. I think we do have
to tie it with fiscal cycle. I think it's important that we include our new Fire Chief
on these talks, finance planning, and I think it can be done in that timeframe. What
we have before us is a resolution going to Plan Two. We do not have a plan going
to Plan Five, Plan Three, and are unaware of where it needs to be. Yes, it can be
changed, but I think it's prudent we think it through and plan for.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: As we saw at the last meeting and from
contemporaneous notes, and from the consensus of the career staff that appeared at
the discussion, they are in favor of, for a number of reasons Plan Two and we
know that that will cost us $62,000 in additional matching funds. We are better off
now starting this process because last year we started the preliminary meetings on
the upcoming budget. We are better off knowing what the cost is going to be now
and being able to accommodate our budget to that than waiting until the Union
demands or they vote on it after our interim budget, or the DFA budget has been
approved.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: I have intentions to incorporate this into
the budget alongside the Fire Chief. Passing this resolution today does not change
any of that. By waiting and bringing our Fire Chief in has more potential change in
what this resolution says and how it's laid out and the future budget plans than it
does passing this today for good measure when we are fully staffed and I have

15



talked to our Acting Chief with my plans on implementing this with a new Fire
Chief and within the fiscal cycle, they're okay with it.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: I respect that. That brings up
something that the people of Torrance County need to know. This is the first I'd
heard of Chairman Schwebach speaking with our new Fire Chief. That is because
as a three-person Commission, the three of us cannot discuss these things. We can't
discuss them one on one, and we can only discuss them here, in a public meeting.
Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Let me clarify, I haven't spoken with our
new Fire Chief.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: My point would have been that that's
why we need a five-person Commission. We are restricted in our ability to
communicate before we come here by that.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: I think it's appropriate when he comes in
here, as a Commission, we're going to have an introduction, we're going to speak
with him all three of us as a Commission. We need to have that one-on-one
communication. This is before us today because it came up in negotiations. I don't
think that's the right way to look at it. I'm not saying it's wrong. But I think the
right way to look at it is from our hiring individuals, our directors, to fully analyze
it with a long-term plan on what they see talking to the employees. I have
intentions of doing that. I also have intentions of this being in a budget cycle.
Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: I brought this to the county's attention,
not because of the negotiations themselves, but because those negotiations showed
a hole in our system that needed to be corrected. So, that's why I've been pushing
for this. Never put so much of yourself into your position, that when your position
goes, you go with it.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: I appreciate the fact that you're passionate.
I will agree with that statement. The negotiations analyzed all. If you look back on
the history of this Commission, when things do get before us, we logically put it
within the budget cycle, because it also sets the precedent of whatever that may be.
In my opinion, it makes a world of difference for the management team. In this
particular case, it requires an acting Fire Chief to be in the middle of it. I'm not
ready to vote and pass this as of today.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: When it first came up, I said [ wasn't quite
ready for it, and I wasn't. The fact is we have a new Chief coming on board. I'd like
to hear from him. My analogy is we still do not have a roadmap for this Fire
Department today that might cost us $61,000, with that new Chief that bumped up.
Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: My concern is, as with the Linda Vista
Road issue, Commissions in the past have lost momentum. Very often, because of
the workload, things get flushed off to the side and kicked down to can but I have

16



your assurances at this time and Commissioner McCall's assurances that that is not
going to be the case here. So thank you, gentlemen.

No Action Taken

B. SHERIFF: Resolution 2024-02, Law Enforcement Personnel Overtime
Exemption.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: This morning at seven o'clock for no
fault of Madame County Manager, I learned that this resolution would be on the
agenda. I've been preparing for a trial to determine the criminal liability of a pilot
who, due to loss of focus ran over another vessel with a 1600-foot-long tow and
killed three men. During my career, we worked 12-hour days, and six hour shifts a
physically tough schedule. I received training in Crew Endurance Management
Systems after a study by the US Coast Guard found that long duty hours and
resulting loss of focus were a factor in almost all vessel incidents. The reason I
bring this up is because we're being asked to pass an overtime resolution approving
overtime, or 12-hour long duty days. I'm sure that everyone agrees that our
Sheriff's Department carrying deadly weapons making good decisions in the
moment is crucial. The Sheriff and I have discussed this issue. The County
Manager related to me this morning that this had been discussed with the Deputies
by Undersheriff Reynolds. When the Sheriff came to this Commission to request
the hiring of more deputies, we asked him to fill the open positions and then begin
recruiting. The Sheriff's Department has filled those positions, and he should be
given the go ahead for the task. We're being asked to approve a resolution which
needs to be discussed with the Sheriff regarding his five-year plan, recruitment and
the effect that will have on overtime before we pass this resolution. For that reason,
I believe we should defer this agenda item until we get more input from the
Sheriff’s five-year plan and the Undersheriff as to their recruitment and overtime.
The effects that long duty hours have on critical, shoot don't shoot, decisions. I
apologize for not being ready to vote on this item, or even really hear this item as it
falls on me alone and not to county staff. So, I would ask that before we begin this
discussion, defer this to the next meeting. So, I can gain more knowledge about
what is involved here.

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: The majority of our staff will be
attending the New Mexico Counties Legislative conference next week in Santa Fe.
That limits some of the research or time that we would need to complete this. I
don't know how it impacts the Sheriff's Office, to gather information that would be

17



needed. I wanted to make you aware of that timeframe when you're looking at what
could possibly be on next meeting agenda.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: I would ask the chair if we can defer
this until the first meeting in February without affecting the effectiveness and
morality of his department.

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: Undersheriff Eli at that time came to
me and visited with me proposing a work schedule, where the deputies Patrol
Deputies and Sergeants would be on a 12-hour shift. One week, they would work
three of those shifts for 36 hours. The next week, they would work four-day shifts,
it'd be 48 hours. This would create temporarily eight hours of overtime, every pay
period. The way the Torrance County Personnel Ordinance reads is that they get
overtime after 40 hours each week. The first week, they only get 36 hours. The
second week, they would have 48 hours, they would have eight hours of overtime.
I approved it on a temporary basis so that the Deputies could find out if this is a
schedule that works for them. Also, the Administration and the Sheriff's Office
could evaluate it. They viewed this as the only opportunity that they had figured
out that they could provide 24-hour coverage in Torrance County. Prior to going
on this schedule, there was a gap where there was no coverage in Torrance County,
as far as patrolling. They would be on call if in the event that something occurred,
they would be called to come out and they would do that, but they weren't ready to
go to respond. This turned out to be a good thing. We did have a turnover in the
Undersheriff position, other things came up in the county. This kind of went to the
side as far as coming back and taking care of this Resolution to eliminate that
overtime pay. It is allowable. The same way that this Commission passed a
Resolution for the career staff and EMS and Firefighters. There is in the Fair Labor
Standards Act, Section 7k. You'll see on the second page; it's highlighted in that
section. It says “7k of the FLSA provides that employees engaged in fire protection
or law enforcement may be paid overtime on a work period basis. A word period
may be from seven consecutive days to 28 consecutive days in length. For work
periods of at least seven but less than 28 days, overtime pay is required when the
number of hours worked exceeds the number of hours that bears the same
relationship to 212 for fire, or 171 for police, as the number of days in the work
period bears to 28.” We would be looking for Torrance County at 14-day work
period because that's how our pay period goes. “For example, fire protection
personnel are granted overtime under such a plan after 106 hours worked during
the 14-day work period”. This commission already passed that resolution and we're
currently under that for the Fire Department. “While law enforcement personnel
must receive overtime after 86 hours worked during the 14-day work period”
Currently they work 84 hours on a regular schedule. There are times when they are
called in for overtime when most recently we had a couple of our Deputies that

18



were in the academy, we had others that were on FMLA leave, we have sicknesses,
we have times where they took their personal time off. Coverage for those has
created overtime opportunities. We are thankful for the Deputies that have stepped
up and covered this time. Also, there is biannual training that they're becoming
current in that created over time for the Deputies. There is also time that they are
required to be in court for their cases that could create overtime opportunities for
them as well. If they work a night shift because they are split up in 12-hour shifts,
if it is during their time that they're off, they are still required to come in for court.
This is something that is allowable for a County to pass. Our legal counsel is
recommending we stay consistent with the section and that the Commission passes
86 hours for a 14-day work period. Instead of the 84.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: What the resolution, which we don't have
before us is presenting is for us to say the Sheriff's Department does not get paid
overtime until they get over 86 hours. Is that correct?

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: That is correct.

Michael I. Garcia-County Attorney: That's right. It's under regular FLSA rules
overtime kicks in at 40 hours a week, for most people with fire, it's 212 for a 28-
day period. With law enforcement, it's 43 hours a week or 86 hours in a two week
pay period. At what point can you agree to pay overtime, you can agree to pay
overtime whenever you want to law enforcement. All this does is it keeps you from
being liable under the FLSA for overtime about 40 hours a week. Overtime doesn't
kick in for FLSA purposes, for law enforcement until 43 hours. If you violate that
under the FLSA you have liquidated damages, double the pay and attorney’s fees
and all that. That's what this is designed to avoid.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Currently, they're getting three hours
overtime?

Stephanie Reynolds-County Undersheriff: No, eight hours of overtime, each
pay period. In a two week pay period, they work three days. So that gives them the
36 hours, the second part of the week, they work 48 hours, that 48 hours, anything
over 40 hours is overtime. With this resolution, we are requesting that that would
be regular time.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: I want to make sure you would go
through that one more time for me because I want to make sure that our folks are
being, number one, treated fairly. And number two that these overtime hours and
call outs are not going to affect the performance of our deputies for personal safety
and public safety reasons.

Stephanie Reynolds-County Undersheriff: The second week in which they work
48 hours, they are receiving eight hours of overtime. When I refer to their regular
time is 36 hours and 40 hours, then they receive the eight hours of overtime on top
of that, that is every single pay period for every single Deputy. What we're

19



requesting is that the 86 hours the total two weeks should be considered their
regular hours and also report a full work week to PERA.

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: What's your proposal is essentially
cutting our officers eight hours overtime, right? But in turn, what they're really
getting is money towards PERA because overtime does not go towards PERA
Stephanie Reynolds-County Undersheriff: Correct. They are not being reported
right now at a full 80 hours toward their PERA. This was supposed to be just a
temporary thing, to make sure that it worked, and the Deputies liked it. Before
moving forward, we took a vote among all Deputies. Every Deputy unanimously
voted that they would like to remain on the 12-hour shift. Nearly a year.

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: If we do pass this resolution, is it
reversible?

Michael I. Garcia-County Attorney: Yes. But the point of the resolution is to
prevent FLSA liability. Yes, it could be reversed.

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Just because we authorize it doesn't
necessarily mean it has to be implemented by the Sheriff. What we are proposing
in the resolution is simply changing the two-week pay period we have from 80 to
86 hours.

Stephanie Reynolds-County Undersheriff: It would also be reporting PERA at a
higher rate.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: That addresses my concerns. Because,
the difference in overtime is going to be made up in PERA.

Action Taken: Tabled till after item 15A.

14. APPROVAL

A. CLERK: Request approval of Terralogic Document System
Maintenance/Support Agreement in the amount of $913.15 for maintenance
of the ScanPro with fiche carrier.

Linda Jaramillo-County Clerk: I'm asking for your approval for a maintenance
agreement for a scan Pro. We use this scanner to take our old microfilm in the
vault and put them into our computer system in our database for easier access to
the public and our office.

20



Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: So you're asking to digitize the
microfiche films which degrade over time into a format, which will be good way
off into the future.

Linda Jaramillo-County Clerk: Yes.

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve Terralogic Document
System Maintenance/Support Agreement in the amount of $913.15 for
maintenance of the ScanPro with fiche carrier.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman; -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

B. FIRE: Request approval to submit the FY25 EMS Fund Act application on
behalf of Torrance County for Districts 2,3 and 5. (heard before 8A)

Hanna Sanchez-Deputy Fire Chief: This is a request to submit on behalf of
Torrance County for FY25 for Districts Two, Three and Five. Nothing has
changed, this is supplemental to our EMS supplies.

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve submittal of the FY25
EMS Fund Act application on behalf of Torrance County for Districts 2,3 and 5.
Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

C. MANAGER: Request approval for Superior Ambulance to submit the FY25
EMS Fund Act application, per terms of Torrance County’s contract with
Superior Ambulance.

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: This is very similar to what Deputy
Fire Chief Hanna Sanchez has brought forward every year and comes before the

21



Commission for approval. This is part of our agreement with Superior Ambulance
that we would allow them to apply for these funds, and it is to stock their
ambulances with supplies and the amount that they are requesting is $20,000. In
the agreement, it does state that Torrance County would not unreasonably withhold
this approval.

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve Superior Ambulance
to submit the FY25 EMS Fund Act application, per terms of Torrance County’s
contract with Superior Ambulance.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

D. MANAGER: Request approval of the change of authorized users on the
Bank of America Purchasing Card Account.

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: This is before you today because we've
had a turnover on some of our financial and administrative staff. Bank of America
requires the Commission approve the individuals that are allowed to be on the
Purchasing Card account. There is personal identification information that will be
on this letter. There will need to be portions redacted in the event that public does
request it.

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Bank of America required Bank of
America requires Commission approval for them to issue a bank card.

Misty Witt-County Finance Director: Not issue the bank card to add authorized
users on the account,

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: What we're looking at are approving the
names for the individuals that have full access and control to this card.

Misty Witt-County Finance Director Correct. County Manager Janice Barela,
Deputy County Manager Tracy Sedillo and myself as Finance Director, Misty

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve the change of
authorized users on the Bank of America Purchasing Card Account.

Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: Seconds the motion.

22



Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

E. MANAGER: Request approval to add County Treasurer Kathyrn
Hernandez to the Century Bank Account as an authorized signor.

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: This is before you in regard to the
account that we have for our loan for the administrative building. Again it was not
enough to provide meeting minutes where Treasurer Hernandez was appointed by
the Commission. They want an official letter signed by the Chairman of the Board
stating that you are approving for her to be an authorized signer on this account.

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve County Treasurer
Kathyrn Hernandez to the Century Bank Account as an authorized signor.

Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp ~ County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

F. MANAGER: Request approval of Restrictive Housing Report — Fourth
Quarter 2023

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: I handed out to you this morning the
Restrictive Housing Quarterly Report. It doesn't state that it's for the fourth quarter
but you'll see the dates that coincide with that. Over on the right-hand side, there's
a date placed in date released that falls within the fourth quarter.

If you have any questions, I will try to get information for you. I personally don't
have information other than what's stated here. It does give the name, the age, the
gender, ethnicity, reasons, reason for placement, the date they were placed and the
date they were released. And this is required to come before the Commission for
review and approval quarterly and then it is submitted to the state.

2

Action Taken:

23



Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve Restrictive Housing
Report — Fourth Quarter 2023, limited to the fourth quarter of the calendar year.
Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

G. MANAGER: Discussion and possible approval of restructuring vacant
positions, to include setting salaries:

1) DWI Coordinator
2) Court Compliance Officer

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: We had a unique situation where we
had two individuals retire from two positions that operated independently all these
years. [ want to give a little bit of history so that I can explain my proposed
recommendation. Currently our DWI Program Coordinator oversaw, wrote the
grants, submitted the grants, took care of all the deliverables, worked with all the
contracts, and oversaw the contracts that were underneath her. She worked
independently and there was nobody on staff that helped her other than when we
ended up getting a Grants Administrator in place. They helped with making sure
that everything was tracked but our previous DWI Program Coordinator Tracey
Master was very good at tracking her grants. It was not often that we needed to
make any corrections or remind her of anything. With her retirement we find that
we have a gap. I know that she's expressed through times, and she had public
comment that she worked while she was sick. She took care of everything
continued on even at times when she had to roll off her vacation because her
vacation was her annual leave, and she wasn't able to take her leave. So I'm trying
to alleviate that by actually placing the Court Compliance Officer underneath the
DWI Program Coordinator. Currently, the Court Compliance Officer is
independent and reports directly to the County Manager. We have found in that
role that all these years that she's done the work by herself, again, she was working
during off hours, when she was on vacation, taking her phone with her and
answering the phone working while she was sick. Now that each one of them have
left, we have lost that historical knowledge that each one of them had for their
departments. I'm trying to make it so that doesn't happen again, and also provide
support for each other's position. Across the state, in other counties, the DWI
Program Coordinator does supervise the Court Compliance Officer. This would be

24



in line with other counties and how they handle these two positions. Also with
moving the Court Compliance Officer under the DWI Program Coordinator, that
would cause the Court Compliance Officer salary to partially be funded by the
DWI grant funding. Currently, the DWI Program Coordinator salary is $57,723.90,
which is a salary but if you were to break it down to hourly, that's $27.75 an hour.
Proposal for this position, I'm requesting actually a range based on experience, and
education of $45,000 to $50,000 a year salary which is broken down to $21.63 an
hour, up to $24.04 an hour. The Court Compliance Officer, currently, their salary
is $62,006.10. I'm proposing bringing it under the DWI Program Coordinator to
drop it to $40,000 to $45,000 a year salary that's $19.23 to $21.63. My goal in this
is to also cross train these individuals so that when the DWI Coordinator needs to
step away from the position for a moment, for whatever reason, the Court
Compliance Officer would be able to assist. We have our Grants Administrator that
would be able to assist, but on the portion where the Court Compliance Officer is
not able to do his or her duties, that the DWI Program Coordinator would be
familiar enough with the position that they could step into court or be able to
answer and take care of any other duties temporarily, during that time.

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Both individuals retired after 20
something years of service, you're talking a ton of knowledge. So I'm assuming
you're proposing to lower the salary because we have a steep learning curve,

I'm more familiar with the DWI program coordinator, that position is pretty critical
that they're part of the community. They know the community. Is that the same
case for the Court Compliance Officer?

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: Not necessarily, they would need to be
more on the compliance side. It would be following the judge's orders, on
conditions of release also with their judgment and sentencing.

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: That's relevant because changing the
salary, jumping up because of their skill set. We're looking for our skill set along
with community grounded. I'm okay with the salary if that's what you recommend.
I'm good with the purpose of longevity, building, understanding down pay to
compensate that through the years,

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: I would like the Commission possibly
to consider. One county makes it a requirement that the DWI Program Coordinator
get licensed as a Prevention Specialist within two years. If that is something that
we would like to have as a requirement, then I would ask that, once that is
completed, that there would be an increase in salary that would be awarded. The
Commission will decide what that would be, and it could be advertised as such. If
somebody comes in that's already licensed, then it would be above even what 1
would say the $50,000.




Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: When discussing this with the County
Manager, I had suggested a consulting firm that specializes in this as a way to do
the job and save some money. Madam County Manager made a very good point,
which is one of your concerns that we have someone from the community that is
qualified to do this and instead of showing up on court dates with a stack of files
and trying to play catch up like a public defender, we actually have someone in
place constantly, that is tracking these things, and knows and is aware of the
timelines and all of the background. So the consulting firm went away.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: A couple of months ago, you and I had a
discussion about this Court Compliance Monitor. Are we required to provide this?
Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: We are required to provide this service,
there is a time that at some point, the Administrative Offices of the courts is
looking to take over the pretrial services, that has not arrived yet. So, we're still
required to provide that until they do. This is another reason why I want this
position to be underneath the DWI Coordinator. In the event that their duties
change, and they don't have to spend as much time on the court compliance part of
it, they could put their additional time into helping with the program. What amount
would you like to see increased in the event that they do become a Licensed
Prevention Specialist, or they already have that?

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: What does it entail to be trained?

Tracey Master — Former DWI Coordinator: There is a lot that's involved with
that. Including 40 plus hours of specific Substance Abuse Training. There are
different trainings associated with alcohol use and opioid use. One of the trainings
I took had to do with addressing substance use misuse abuse, for the LGBTQI
community. Giving two years is what the state says that a program needs to have a
Certified Preventionist on board in that timeframe. Fortunately, Torrance County
does have two onboard right now. The evaluator Mr. Frank Magourilos is a
Certified Senior Prevention Specialist. He has been a Certified Prevention
Specialists for the majority of my career. Torrance County currently has a contract
with Mr. Adrian Ortiz, he serves as our preventionist, and Teen Court Coordinator.
Adrian obtained his Certified Prevention Specialist. Every person who is employed
by a DWI Program does not have to have that.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: Is the majority of that training available
through the New Mexico Edge program?

Tracey Master — Former DWI Coordinator: The majority of training that is
available for Certified Prevention Specialist is available through Cumana
Consulting, I don't know if they have the contract with the Department of Health,
but as a core team member, for the Office of Substance Abuse Prevention,

26



managed by the DWI Memorial of Perpetual Tears, Inc, I was able to obtain all of
those trainings as was Adrian, we were able to obtain all of the trainings at no cost.
Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: Is a two-year timeline, a practical and
doable timeline?

Tracey Master — Former DWI Coordinator: I think it can be dependent upon
what all of the other duties are.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: What we're looking for is some
direction in presenting to the County Manager, what we are going to require in
advertising for a DWI Coordinator. So my question is, is certification within two
years a practicable plan? Or do we need to modify that?

Tracey Master — Former DWI Coordinator: Since you already have certified
preventionists, I think that you could modify it by an extra year, especially if you're
going to be asking that person, even short term to be doing pretrial services.

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman; The county has to have one on board
somewhere. We currently do.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: What if they come in with that? What are you
going to compensate them for? And my opinion is beyond the upper spectrum of
what we've got proposed. $24.04 if they come in with it?

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: I would agree with that.

We change the range a little bit to cover certification. I propose to jump to $55,000
on the top end and leave everything else alone.

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve to advertising and
actively look for two positions, position one DWI Coordinator with the proposed
salary range of $45,000 to $55,000. The top $55,000 determinant on a DWI
Certified Prevention Specialist, and position two set a Court Compliance Officer
title with the proposed salary range of $40,000 to $45,000 annually.

Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

27



15. DISCUSSION

A. EMERGANCY MANAGEMENT: Discussion/Presentation of proposed
Emergency Management building remodel. Deferred

13.B Resolution 2024-02 Resolution 2024-02, Law Enforcement personnel
Overtime Exemption.

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: This Resolution number 2024-02 Law
Enforcement Personnel FLSA section 7K exemption,

Whereas in the course of providing services to the people of Torrance County, it is
imperative that the Torrance County Sheriff's Office provide 24-hour service and
Whereas law enforcement personnel, including certified Deputy Sheriff's
employed by Torrance County, and

Whereas Section 13(b)(20) of the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA) provides an
overtime exemption to law enforcement employees of a public agency for a 43-
hour one week work period, or an 86-hour two week pay period. and

Whereas Public Employee Retirement Association benefits do not accrue based on
overtime payments to employees; and

Whereas Section 7(k) of FLSA provides that employees engaged in fire protection
or law enforcement may be paid overtime on a “work period basis: which may be
from seven consecutive days to 28 consecutive days in length, during which
overtime pay may be required after a threshold number of hours worked,

Now therefore be it resolved that the Torrance County Board of County
Commissioners declares that it avails itself of the FLSA section 7(k) exemption for
the Torrance County Sheriff's Office recertified deputies declaring an 86-hour
overtime threshold for a 14-day work period for that department. And

Be it further resolved that wages reported to PERA shall be reported on this basis.
Then this 10th day of January 2024,

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve Resolution 2024-02,
Law Enforcement personnel Overtime Exemption.

Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman; Seconds the motion.

28



Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

B. COMMISSION: Discuss project which may be submitted to Congresswoman
Stansbury’s Office for funding. (Commission Schropp)

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: This Commission entered into a
contract with James Winham to lead our Fire and Emergency Service. In addition
to his outstanding qualifications, he brings real life experience and leadership to
our Fire and Emergency Services. He comes from a family, father, uncles, brothers
and a son dedicated to serving the public and the standards of the profession
required to build a Fire and EMS which will better serve the people of Torrance
County. I believe that the Independent and Mountainair Dispatch are represented
here today, and I would urge them to get the word out to anyone, especially our
high school students who are interested in a career in Emergency Services to come
on board. Learn from Chief Winham and be part of a department to be proud of.
This Commission has given Chief Winham my mandate and in all fairness, we
must now give him all of the tools we can afford to accomplish his mission.
Congresswoman Stansbury’s staff have reached out to our County Manager
informing us of monies which the Congresswoman specified be used on a shovel
ready project in Torrance County. And I hope that we can come to a consensus and
give direction to the County Manager as the clock is ticking. When I attended the
the dedication of the new Moriarity Fire Station, three things stuck out to me. The
Congressman has said that she knew when she saw the dark closet that the career
staff were living in while on duty that we could do better. Having spent over half
of my 45-year career living on boats and away from home. T understood exactly
what she meant. The representative from the USDA, which also helped fund the
project said that very often a project like this is a catalyst for a community to grow.
Last but not least, the struggle of the assembled Firefighters and EMS personnel to
contain their emotions during a prolonged and raucous standing ovation in their
honor. That is why I'm advocating for a new Fire Station for our department and
our new Chief. A Fire Station adjacent to our new county road shop will show
through deeds the commitment of this Commission to building a department which
will serve the people of Torrance County in the future. And once again, the road
department can do the dirt work they did so well for the construction or the road
shop. The security fences in place, water system is available and with a man fire

29



station security at the road shop is enhanced. I would like to hear from the other
Commissioners, their priorities as well. With that, let's open a discussion.

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: I'm going to agree with a new Fire
Station it has not been thought out much we talked about it discussed funding has
always been a problem. I know Stansbury is all about Fire Stations. I'm not totally
sold on putting it near the Road Department, but simply because I haven't looked at
it. I'm not opposed to it either. I think the flood mitigation for the Town of
Estancia. We need to back them up in every way possible. That is a huge game
changer for the economics and the quality of life within this valley, especially to
the people within the Town of Estancia.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: In speaking with Mayor Dial yesterday,
that is not a shovel ready project. Its contingent on a change by FEMA and the US
Army Corps of Engineers on the floodplain designation. I agree, and that should be
on our ICIP, and we should be lobbying for that.

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: She wants a shovel ready project? I
agree. [ ask you to keep that on the list, with full disclosure it is not shovel ready.
But, I think that's how a lot of this stuff starts. You put the importance of it in
there. I go back to EMWT. It's given funding pretty well and is shovel ready. But, I
don't know if it needs additional funding, because I have not talked to the powers
that be on that.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: EMWT is not in good standing with
the Secretary of States office. I think to bring that to Congresswoman Stansbury
would hurt our case. To a certain extent. .
Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: The last time we talked about this as a
Commission, you also brought up the fencing for Solid Waste. Correct. And so do
you want that? I can tell you that I sent over to Jacob Trujillo, Field Representative
for Torrance County, the fire station as the first option that we were requesting
funding for, and also the fencing for Estancia Valley Solid Waste landfill. Those
were the two projects that I initially informed him that we would be looking at and
that the Commission may decide other ones by the time it comes to actually fill out
the paperwork.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: In speaking with Mayor Dial, he tells
me that the Town Hall Community Center is degrading rapidly and that is a shovel
ready project if we wanted to cooperate with the Town of Estancia on that.

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Is the Town of Estancia being offered
this also?

Mayor Dial — Town of Estancia: Not directly. I did get a call last night to send an
email with anything I currently have. My question is what the definition of shovel
ready is because when you mentioned EMWT, I don't know where they're at as far
as engineering design property. I would love to do the flood mitigation. Right now,

30



Heinrich’s office is giving us a million dollars, pending the budget approval. And
Stansbury’s Office has tasked the Corps of Engineers to do a re-study of the map.
Once the coordinators do a re-study, we may not even be in a flood plain. A
million dollars should do something pretty good, but without the Corp of Engineers
study, nobody's going to move forward. FEMA could put you in a flood plain with
almost no data, but to get out of the flood plain, you got to have precise data.

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: That brings me back to the firehouse,
we're assuming a fire station is shovel ready, because we're going to mimic what
was just put up in Moriarty?

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: We haven't reached out to the architect
for that design to see if they're willing to share that for another project. That's what
we would consider shovel ready is if the architect is willing to share that for
Torrance County as well.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: The price of 6.2 Millon plus 7%. For
architect.

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: One of the things that's not taken into
consideration with that funding amount that you're talking about, is that with us
being on a well, we would be back to the same place that we are with McIntosh for
the fire suppression system, that we would have to have a containment tank for the
water. That would be an additional cost on top of that, depending on where we
place it in the county.

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: I worried that the fire house is not going
to be shovel ready enough for what she's looking for. We got the fence that is
shovel ready through Solid Waste. What else do we have?

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: Emergency Management building.
Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: In the COVID days, there's a lot of funds
coming out. We were advised as a Commission that we were not set up properly
for Emergency Management as far as shelter and some various things. Okay, here
comes a building. I felt we got it for a pretty good deal. It was a good location, but
it had to be remodeled. It was explained to us that we could get the funds through
the Feds through Department of Health that fell through for multiple reasons. So
now we have a building that we're using, but not the original intent of the purchase.
It still could be there. We just haven't gone down that road. What I've seen with our
new emergency manager, she has a much better plan and concept of what
emergency building should and will do. So I'm really kind of anxious to see what
she has to say.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: The fence and that building, now as to
dispatch, we are looking at upgrading our radio system.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: Do we have any indication as to dollar
amount available?

31



Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: There's $22 million in the pot.
Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: She's allowed, each representative or
Congress person, 11 projects; they can request Senators to carry additional projects
that they would like funded within her district.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: Is the fairgrounds out of question?

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: It's not. Judging from conversations
with her, she doesn't seem to like to combine funding sources, the State and
Federal together.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: We have fence, upgrade radio,
emergency management building.

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: They're looking at building a Senior
Community Center. We're in the planning process? I would like that pushed.
Because I think that could very easily become a shovel ready project.

Mayor Dial — Town of Estancia: I'm not saying the flood mitigation is not a
priority, it's still high priority, but just by the parameters, I don't think you would
fall under shovel ready.

Prioritized list of request 1) New Fire House 2) Emergency Management building
3) Dispatch Radio upgrades 4) Fence 5) Flood Mitigation 6) Fair grounds.

C. MANAGER’S REPORT

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: I like to disclose that the new Fire
Chief coming in is moving in from out of state. He is looking for housing. My
husband and I do have property that we've been renovating, and we'll have that
available and he has requested to rent from us. We had told him that that was
something we're willing to do. But, I didn't want to just do that without disclosing
that to the public, as well as providing an opportunity. If anybody else in the
county would like to offer up their property for consideration for the Fire Chief,
please let our office know, I can have my executive assistant in the office gather
that information and have our Fire Chief give them a call. He is scheduled to start
his job here January 15. He's going into temporary housing until this can be
remedied. I told him that we could probably have our property ready in about three
weeks just to give the public an idea of how long they have to talk to the Fire Chief
if they have want to put a proposal forward for housing for them with their
properties. Assuming everything goes well, and we can have everything prepared
in time, I'd like to let the Commission know that we may on the next agenda, to
bringing forward a proposal requesting approval to hire PR in staff or help at the

32



Dispatch Center. With us being short-staffed, this could be a possibility where we
could have a trained Certified Dispatcher from other agencies be able to come in
on a temporary basis as needed to cover some positions or schedules whenever our
staff has to take time off. We try to always have someone on staff two dispatchers
at the same time. Currently, all three of our supervisors are dispatching full-time. I
sat in on interviews yesterday for dispatch position, we did offer one candidate a
position and she accepted. We have a new hire that's going to be starting at the end
of this month. We are still accepting applications. Anybody that's interested in
being a Dispatcher, please apply online.

D. COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS

1) Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman, District 1

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: Our loan, just came up with that Century
Bank on this new County Administration Building. That needs to be dealt with,
what is the date we need to draft some funds?

Tracy Sedillo-Deputy County Manager: It has to be fully drawn by August.

2) Ryan Schwebach - County Chairman, District 2

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: So that actually brings up to one of my
thoughts on all the projects we have going on. Looking at hiring on a contract
basis, somebody to facilitate a lot of these projects. Are we at that point?

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: We can put together an RFP for those
services, we can also hire within our on-call engineering companies that provide
those services, or we can go out to RFP whichever the Commission would prefer.
Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: These projects are stalling out for multiple
reasons. We need somebody that has dedicated time to stay on top of them to push
the envelope. I would like that on the next agenda. I think the Commission has
agreed with me, we need to get with it. I continually see that we don't have the
manpower at the time for those temporary projects. I'd also like to thank you for
giving me the honor of being Chairman again. Thanks. I also want to take this very
unique opportunity to wish my lovely bride of 26 years Happy Anniversary.

33



3) Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner, District 3

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: Very soon, I will have been in this job
for one year. I want everyone to know how fulfilling and fun it has been to
represent the Third District. In Missouri, I was required to pass the Missouri
Constitution test to graduate from the cighth grade, and a US Constitution test to
graduate from high school. In between I enjoyed my Civics classes and Political
classes. And in college, I was a Political Science major and had classes with guest
lecturers, who were Congressmen and Federal governments. So government, as the
other Commission and stuff from the 30,000-foot view has always been an interest
of mine. In taking this job, the learning curve has been steep because government
at the street level is complicated and very structured. But don't let any of you let
that intimidate you or keeping you from seeking office or a seat on one of our
subordinate boards. The staff here have been very kind, helpful, and are happy to
explain how all the process works. I was returning from Corona early in the month
and as I crested the hill and dropped into the Estancia basin, I looked across nearly
all of my district and felt incredible pride. I've been given the responsibility for
hundreds of square miles of stark, open, beautiful lands, the roads running through
it, and the concerns of hundreds of people. I am not running for Commissioner this
election season. I hope that all of you will consider participating in our system of
government. If you do, you will have a greater respect and appreciation of the way
things operate. And will find it surprisingly fulfilling to help your fellow citizens
with their concerns and problems. Thank you.

14. EXECUTIVE SESSION:

15. Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting:
January 24,2024, at 9:00 AM

16.  Signing of Official Documents

34



17.  Adjourn.

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to adjourn.

Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: -Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

Meeting adjourned at 11:46 AM

Ryan Schwebach - Chairman Genell Morris — Admin Assistant

Date Linda Jaramillo — County Clerk

The Video of this meeting can be viewed in its entirety on the
Torrance County NM website. (torrancecountynm.org)

35



ToORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING

Agenda ltem
No. 9



TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 94



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
CHECK REPORT APPROVAL

£sT, 1908
MEXN

Torrance County Commission Approval:

We the undersigned members of the Torrance County Board of County Commissioners met in regular session
on January 29, 2024, and approved the attached check report as presented against the funds of Torrance County
in the amount of $5,586,985.44.

Kevin McCall, District 1 Ryan Schwebach, District 2 Samuel D. Schropp, District 3
Attest:

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk
Torrance County Treasurer Approval:

I, the Torrance County Treasurer, do hereby certify that sufficient funds exist for the payment of the checks
listed on the attached check report.

Kathyrn Hernandez, County Treasurer

Check Report Summary:

Check Report Dates: 01/05/2024 to 01/24/2024 Total Payments: 310

Total Checks: 277 Checks: 127185 to 127463

Voided Checks: 5 Checks:127174, 127176,127227,127321, 127399

Bank Drafts: 17 BD:  DFT0000644 (REVERSED), DFT0000647,
DFT0000649, DFT0000650, DFT0000652
DFT0000653, DFT0000654, DFT0000655
DFT0000656, DFT0000657, DFT0000659
DFT0000660, DEFT0000661, DFT0000662
DFT0000663, DFT0000664,(648, 651, 658
NOT INCLUDED)

Electronic Fund Transfers: 11 EFT: 165 TO 173 (162, 166 Reversed)

Total of Payments Issued: $5,586,985.44



ST, 190%
mMeEX\

Vendor Number Vendor Name
Bank Code: Main Checking-Main Checking

Torrance County, NM

Payment Date Payment Type

418 COLUMBUS BANK AND TRUST 01/08/2024 EFT
418 COLUMBUS BANK AND TRUST ) 01/08/2024 EFT
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description

Account Number

Account Name Item Description

Check Report
By Check Number
Date Range: 01/05/2024 - 01/24/2024

Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
0.00 -960.97 162
0.00 960.97 165
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

INV0002958 Invoice 01/04/2024 Flex Plan 0.00 960,97
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities Flex Plan 960.97
VENO01281 FIRST AMERICAN FINANCIAL ADVISORS, INC 01/09/2024 EFT 0.00 47,798.60 166
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name ltem Description Distribution Amount
342/2 Invoice 01/04/2024 MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL ADVISORY SERVIC 0.00 47,798.60
561-005-2353 LOAN ISSUANCE EXPENSE  MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL ADVISOR 47,798.60
VENO01281 FIRST AMERICAN FINANCIAL ADVISORS, INC 01/24/2024 EFT 0.00 -47,798.60 166
418 COLUMBUS BANK AND TRUST 01/17/2024 EFT 0.00 960.97 167
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name [tem Description Distribution Amount
INV0003018 Invoice 01/18/2024 Flex Plan 0.00 960.97
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities Flex Plan 960.97
5189 SUNRISE BANK 01/17/2024 EFT 0.00 1,291.96 168
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name ltem Description Distribution Amount
INV0003032 lnvolce 01/18/2024 Sunrise Loan 0.00 1,291.96
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilitles Sunrise Loan 1,291.96
1232 CORECIVIC INC. 01/18/2024 EFT 0.00 1,854,521.10 169
Payable # Payahble Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount

Account Number
Invoice
825-070-2172

JCDF 092023-1

1232 CORECIVIC INC.
Payable # Payable Type
Account Number
CDF 112023 Invoice

825-070-2172

5039 BOKE, NA
Payable # Payable Type
Account Number
02012014 TOR20 Invoice
401-010-2272
562-011-2350

1232 CORECIVIC INC.
Payable # Payable Type
Account Number

Invoice

TCDF 0920237

TCDF 102023 H  Invoice

825-070-2172

TCFD 09202T-M  Invoice

Account Name Item Description
01/14/2024 ICE & US MARSHAL INMATE CARE FY2024
CARE OF INMATES ICE INMATE CARE

01/22/2024 EFT
Payable Description
Account Name ltem Description
01/22/2024 ICE & US MARSHAL INMATE CARE FY2024
CARE OF INMATES ICE INMATE CARE

Post Date

01/22/2024 EFT
Payable Description
Account Name ltem Description
01/22/2024 GO Bond Payments FY2024
CONTRACT - PROFESSION  Agent Fee
BOND INTEREST PAYMEN

Post Date

01/24/2024 EFT
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description

Post Date

GO Bond Payments FY2024

Distribution Amount
0.00 1,854,521.10
1,854,521,10

0.00 2,004,330.33 170
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 2,004,330.33
2,004,330.33

0.00 7,370.36 171
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 7,370.36
134.53
7,235.83

0.00 405,710.84 172
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

01/23/2024 [CE & US MARSHAL INMATE CARE FY2024 0.00 2,326.53
CARE OF INMATES USMS COURT TRANSPORT 2,326.53

01/23/2024 ICE & US MARSHAL INMATE CARE FY2024 0.00 137,968.81
CARE OF INMATES USMS INMATE CARE 137,968.81

01/23/2024 ICE & US MARSHAL INMATE CARE FY2024 0.00 1,275.42

1/24/2024 4:07:13 PM

Page 1 of 40



Check Report

Vendor Number
TCFD 102023ME
JCFD 112023 H
TCFD 112023T

USMS092023

4832
Payable #

INY0002945
INY0002959
INV0002970
INV0003029
INV0003030

INV0003039

4979
VENO01284
5679

Payable #

1047

5679
Payable #

(.,
fen)
g
jen]

5679

Vendor Name
825-070-2172

Invoice
825-070-2172

Invoice
825-070-2172

Invoice
825-070-2172.

Involce
825-070-2172

PRESBYTERIAN HEALTH PLAN

Payable Type Post Date
Account Number
Invoice 12/28/2023

401-000-9001
Invoice
401-000-9001
Involce
401-000-9001

Invoice
401-000-9001

Invoice
401-000-9001

Invoice
401-000-9001

DT AUTOMOTIVE
EDWARD QUINONEZ JR
5298 FIRE EQUIPMENT

Payable Type Post Date
Account Number
Invoice 01/10/2024

408-091-2248
408-091-2248
408-091-2248
408-091-2248
408-091-2248
408-091-2248
408-091-2248

5298 FIRE EQUIPMENT

Payable Type Post Date
Account Number
Invoice 01/10/2024

409-091-2248
409-091-2248
409-091-2248
409-091-2248
409-091-2248
409-091-2248
409-091-2248

5298 FIRE EQUIPMENT

01/23/2024

01/23/2024

01/23/2024

01/23/2024

01/04/2024

01/04/2024

01/18/2024

01/18/2024

01/17/2024

Payment Date

CARE OF INMATES

CARE OF INMATES

CARE OF INMATES

CARE OF INMATES

CARE OF INMATES

01/24/2024
Payable Description

Account Name

Payroll Liabilities

Payroll Liabilities

Payroll Liabilities

Payroll Liabilities

Payroll Liabilities

Payroll Liabilities

01/08/2024
01/11/2024
01/11/2024
Payable Description

Account Name

SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY

01/11/2024
Payable Description

Account Name

SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY

01/11/2024

ICE & US MARSHAL INMATE CARE FY2024

ICE & US MARSHAL INMATE CARE FY2024

ICE & US MARSHAL INMATE CARE FY2024

ICE & US MARSHAL INMATE CARE FY2024

Preshyterian Health Insurance

Presbyterian Health Insurance

Presbyterian Health Insurance

Presbyterian Health Insurance

Presbyterian Health Insurance

Presbyterian Health Insurance

Adapters and Valves District 3

Adapters and Valves District 4

Date Range: 01/05/2024 - 01/24/2024

Payment Type Discount Amount
USMS INMATE MEDICAL 1,275.42

0.00 213.73
USMS INMATE MEDICAL 213.73

0.00 133,230.00
USMS INMATE CARE 133,230.00

0.00 562.15
USMS COURT TRANSPORT 562.15

0.00 130,134.20
USMS INMATE CARE 130,134.20
EFT 0,00

Discount Amount  Payahle Amount

Item Description Distribution Amount

0.00 63.46
Presbyterian Health Insurance 63.46

0.00 35,983.46
Presbyterian Health Insurance 35,983.46

0.00 8,759.44
Preshbyterian Health Insurance 8,759.44

0.00 35,983.46
Preshyterian Health Insurance 35,983.46

0.00 7,615.14
Presbyterian Health Insurance 7,615.14

0.00 360.27
Presbyterian Health Insurance 360.27

Regular 0.00
Regular 0.00
Regular 0.00

Discount Amount Payable Amount

Item Description Distribution Amount

0.00 1,508.83
Shipping 46.85
Double Male Adapter 1.5 47.90
Double Male Adapter 2.5 64,68
2.5 Rocker Lug 95.52
Double Swivel Female 82.46
2.5 NH Female Valve 1,016.00
2.5 NH Rocker Lug 155.42

0.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

Regular

ltem Description

0.00 1,508.83
Double Swivel Female 82.46
2.5 Rocker Lug 95.52
Double Male Adapter 2.5 64.68
Double Male Adapter 1.5 47.90
Shipping 46.85
2.5 NH Valve 1,016.00
2.5 NH Rocker Lug 155.42

Regular 0.00

1/24/2024 4:07:13 PM

Payment Amount Number

88,765.23 173

-650.00 127174
-164.80 127176
1,508.83 127185

1,508.83 127186

1,508.83 127187



Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

1049

5679
Payable #

=
=
Co

3207
Payable #

5504884378

66

Payable #

1580191

66

Payable #

1580188

66
Payable #

1580193
66
Payable #

1580192

66
Payable #

1580189

66

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
418-091-2248
418-091-2248
418-091-2248
418:091-2248
418-091-2248
418-091-2248
418-091-2248

5298 FIRE EQUIPMENT

Payable Type Post Date
Account Number
invoice 01/10/2024

407-091-2248
407-091-2248
407-091-2248
407-091-2248
407-091-2248
407-091-2248
407-031-2248

AIRGAS USALLC

Payable Type Post Date
Account Number
Invoice 01/10/2024

406-091-2230

ALBUQUERQUE PUBLISHING CO.

Payable Type Post Date
Account Number
Invoice 01/10/2024

685-008-2274

ALBUQUERQUE PUBLISHING CO.

Payable Type Post Date
Account Number
Invoice 01/10/2024

685-008-2274

ALBUQUERQUE PUBLISHING CO.

Payable Type Post Date
Account Number
Invoice 01/10/2024

685-008-2274

ALBUQUERQUE PUBLISHING CO.

Payable Type Post Date
Account Number
Invoice 01/10/2024

685-008-2274

ALBUQUERQUE PUBLISHING CO.

Payable Type Post Date
Account Number
Invoice 01/10/2024

£85-008-2274

ALBUQUERQUE PUBLISHING CO.

Post Date

01/10/2024

Payment Date
Payable Description

Account Name

SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY

01/11/2024
Payable Description

Account Name

SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY

01/11/2024
Payable Description

Account Name

SUPPLIES - MEDICAL

01/11/2024
Payable Description

Account Name

CONTRACT - PROPERTY C

01/11/2024
Payable Description

Account Name

01/11/2024
Payable Description

Account Name

01/11/2024

Payable Description
Account Name
Res 2023-41 legal notice
CONTRACT - PROPERTY C

01/11/2024

Payable Description
Account Name
Res 2023-34 legal notice
CONTRACT - PROPERTY C

01/11/2024

Adapters and Valves District 6

Adapters and Valves District 1

Airgas Rental Open PO

Res 2023-33 legal notice

Res 2023-35 legal notice
CONTRACT - PROPERTY C

Res 2023-40 legal notice
CONTRACT - PROPERTY C

Date Range: 01/05/2024 - 01/24/2024

Discount Amount
Discount Amount
Distribution Amount

Payment Type

Item Description

0.00

Double Swivel Female 82.46
Shipping 46.85
2.5 NH Female Valve 1,016.00
Double Male Adapter 2.5 64,68
2.5 Rocker Lug 95,52
Double Male Adapter 1.5 47,90
2.5 NH Rocker Lug 155,42
Regular 0.00

Discount Amount

ltem Description Distribution Amount

0.00 1,508.83
2.5 NH Rocker Lug 155.42
Double Swivel Female 82.46
2.5 NH Femaile Valve 1,016.00
Double Male Adapter 2.5 64.68
Double Male Adapter 1.5 47.90
2.5 Rocker Lug 95.52
Shipping 46.85
Regular 0.00 184.52
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Item Description Distribution Amount
0.00 184.52
Airgas Rental Open PO District 2 184.52
Regular 0.00 140.56
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
ltem Description Distribution Amount
0.00 140.56
Res 2023-33 legal notice 140.56
Regular 0.00 155.93
Discount Amount Payahle Amount
Item Description Distribution Amount
0.00 155.93
Res 2023-35 legal notice 155,93
Regular 0.00 153.73
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
ltem Description Distribution Amount
0.00 153.73
Res 2023-40 legal notice 153,73
Regular 0.00 145,68
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
ltem Description Distribution Amount
0.00 145.68
Res 2023-41 legal notice 145,68
Regular 0.00 150.80
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Item Description Distribution Amount
0.00 150.80
Res 2023-34 legal notice 150.80
Regular 0.00 36.64

1,508.83

Payment Amount Number
Payable Amount

1,508.83 127188
Payable Amount

127189

127190

127191

127192

127193

127194

127195

1/24/2024 4:07:13 PM

Page 3 of 40



Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

1583377
66
Payable #

1580194

5450
Payable #

LWC-7QTM-193
5450
Payable #

19VR-T177-3F3C

5450
Payable #

1X4Q-INAM-14G

5450
Payable #

1V99-9WIW-K4X

5348
Payable #

16808

4818

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number
Involce
401-008-2221

ALBUQUERQUE PUBLISHING CO.

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
685-008-2274

AMAZON BUSINESS
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
418-091-2248

AMAZON BUSINESS
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
413-091-2248
413-091-2248

AMAZON BUSINESS
Payahle Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-014-2219
620-094-2225
620-094-2225
620-094-2225
620-094-2225

AMAZON BUSINESS
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-055-2219
401-055-2219
401-055-2219
401-055-2219
401-055-2219
401-055-2219
401-055-2219
401-055-2219
401-055-2219
401-055-2219

AMBITIONS DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS

Payable Type
-Account Number
Invoice
401-010-2221

AMBITIONS TECHNOLOGY GROUP LLC

Payment Date Payment Type
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description

Post Date

Discount Amount
Discount Amount

Date Range: 01/05/2024 - 01/24/2024

Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

Payment Amount Number

01/10/2024 Giraudo public notice 0.00 36.64
PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  Giraudo public notice 36.64
01/11/2024 Regular 0.00 146.41 127196
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
01/10/2024 Res 2023-39 legal notice 0.00 146.41
CONTRACT - PROPERTY C  Res 2023-39 legal notice 146.41
01/11/2024 Regular 0.00 98.99 127197
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
01/08/2024 Supplies District 6 0.00 98.99
SUPPLIES - SAFETY Tool Kit 98.99
01/11/2024 Regular 0.00 117.64 127198
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
01/08/2024 Mattress Covers 0.00 117.64
SUPPLIES - SAFETY Mattress Cover Twin XL 99,70
SUPPLIES - SAFETY Mattress Cover Twin 17.94
01/11/2024 Regular 0.00 445.44 127199
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
01/09/2024 Administrative Asst Computer Set-Up & B 0.00 445,44
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI  Badge Ink 51.50
SUPPLIES-COMPUTER/PRI  Web Cam {A.A, Manager's Offic 38.99
SUPPLIES-COMPUTER/PRI  Keyboard/Mouse Combo 34,99
SUPPLIES-COMPUTER/PRI  Monitors 299,98
SUPPLIES-COMPUTER/PRI  Display Port Cables 19.98
01/11/2024 Regular 0.00 405.42 127200
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payahle Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
01/10/2024 Office Chairs 0.00 405,42
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFF!  FriXion clicker (rocket pens) colo 19.94
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFF]  Desk lamp 22,99
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFl  Printing Calculator 41.19
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFt 1.7 cu.ft mini fridge 128.97
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI  Rubber finger tipes 3.79
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI  NexiGo N60 Webcam 38.66
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFl  Cork board 35.28
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI  Compressed air 23.80
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFf  Office Chairs 69.99
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI  Pentel EnerGel pink pens 20.81
01/11/2024 Regular 0.00 183.70 127201
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distrilkbution Amount
01/09/2024 Business cards for Deputy County Manag 0.00 193.70
PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  Business cards for Deputy Count 193.70
01/11/2024 Regular 0.00 8,999.43 127202

1/24/2024 4:07:13 PM

Page 4 nf 40



Che ck Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

3769
Payable #

SANAYA

3594
Payable #

2248486440

2590
Payable #

5408
Payable #

2627865698
5408

Payable #

17-000908
5408

Payable #

579808

3709
Payable #

JBARELA

4117
Payable #

1368838

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
620-094-2225
620-094-2225

Invoice

620-094-2225
620-094-2225
620-094-2225

Invoice
401-096-2213

ANAYA, SENAIDA
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-021-2205

AUTOZONE INC.
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
405-091:2201

B & R CONSTRUCTION

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
836-045-2801

BANK OF AMERICA
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-096-2228

BANK OF AMERICA
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-050-2269

BANK OF AMERICA
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice -~
402:060-2244

BARELA, JANICE
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-010-2205

BIINC

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

- Date Range: 01/05/2024 - 01/24/2024

Payment Date  Payment Type Discount Amount  Payment Amount Number

Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Name ltem Description Distribution Amount
01/04/2024 TCSO Executive Assistant Laptop 0.00 2,401.17
SUPPLIES-COMPUTER/PRI  TCSO Executive Assistant Laptop 1,856.05
SUPPLIES-COMPUTER/PRI  TCSO Executive Assistant Laptop 545,12
01/09/2024 Mounted Screens CMr & Deputy CM 0.00 1,297.73
SUPPLIES-COMPUTER/PRI  Screens County Manager 520.00
SUPPLIES-COMPUTER/PR!  Labor i 645.75
SUPPLIES-COMPUTER/PRI  Wall mounts for screens 131,98
01/04/2024 Total Maintence Care for FY2024 0.00 5,300.53
CONTRACT - IT SERVICES ~ Total Maintence Care FY2024 5,300.53

01/11/2024 Regular 0.00

Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Name ltem Description Distribution Amount

01/10/2024 TRAVEL TO SANTA FE NM 2024 NMC LEGI 0.00 711.28
TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES TRAVEL TO SANTA FE NM 2024 711.28

711.28 127203
Post Date

01/11/2024 Regular 0.00 90.14 127204

Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
01/08/2024 AutoZone Open PO 11/23-2/24 0.00 90.14
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  AutoZone Open PO 11/23-2/24 90.14
01/11/2024 Regular 0.00 322,539.90 127205
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount

Account Name [tem Description Distribution Amount
01/10/2024 Road Department Construction #2023-01 0.00 322,539.90
BUILDING CAPITALIMPR  County Road Department Const ' 322,539.90

01/11/2024 Regular 0.00
Payable Description
Account Name ltem Description

499.35 127206
Discount Amount  Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

Post Date

01/09/2024 Adobe Licensing FY2024 0.00 499,35
SOFTWARE Adobe Licensing FY24 499.35
01/11/2024 Regular ' 0.00 320.00 127207
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
01/04/2024 Annual Dues -0.00 320.00
SUBSCRIPTIONS & DUES  Anuual Dues 320.00
01/11/2024 Regular 0.00 1,045.12 127208

Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Name item Description Distribution Amount

01/04/2024 Payment for parts for road fieet 0.00 1,045.12
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Payment for parts for road fleet 1,045.12

01/11/2024 Regular 0.00 339.20 127209

Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
01/10/2024 TRAVEL TO SANTA FE NM 2024 NMC LEGI 0.00 339.20
TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES TRAVEL TO SANTA FE NM 2024 339.20
01/11/2024 .  Regular 0.00 152.84 127210

Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount

Account Name ltem Description Distribution Amount
01/10/2024 GPS device / contractual agreement 0.00 152.84
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  GPS device / contractual agree 152.84

1/24/2024 4:07:13 PM

Page S of 40



Check Report

Vendor Number
5538
Payabhle #

000126128

000127218
3698

Payable #

SCHAVEZ
3391

Payable #

5178285990/518

5416
Payable #

INV0(002991
5561

Payable #

1NY0002989
4383

Payable #

81667820
4383

Payable #

81686074
4383

Payable #

81740360
4383

Payable #

81612641

VENO01285

Vendor Name
BOHANNAN HUSTON, INC,
Payable Type

Account Number

Payment Date  Payment Type
01/11/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
01/10/2024 Water rights evaluation

Post Date

Invoice
836-045-2272

Invoice 01/09/2024 Water rights evaluation

836-045-2272

CHAVEZ, SYLVIA 01/11/2024 Regular

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description

Account Number Account Name Item Description
Invoice 01/10/2024 TRAVEL TO SANTA FE NM 2024 NMC LEGI

401-020-2205 TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES

CINTAS CORPORATION NO. 2 01/11/2024 Regular

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description

Account Number Account Name Item Description
Invoice 01/10/2024 SAFETY SUPPLIES

410-050-2222 SUPPLIES - FIELD SUPPLIE  SAFETY SUPPLIES
600-006-2248 SUPPLIES - SAFETY SAFETY SUPPLIES
CRYSTAL SPRINGS 01/11/2024 Regular

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description
Account Number Account Name Item Description
Invoice 01/08/2024 Monthly water delivery

401-020-2219 SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFF|

CULLIGAN ABQ LLC 01/11/2024 Regular

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description

Account Number Account Name Item Description
Invoice 01/08/2024 CULLIGAN DISPENSER PAYMENTS

401-040-2219 SUPPLIES-OFFICE

DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICE 01/11/2024 Regular

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description

Account Number Account Name ltem Description
Invoice 01/10/2024 LEASE FOR COPY MACHINE

401-040-2284 EQUIPMENT LEASES

DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICE 01/11/2024 Regular

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description
Account Number Account Name Item Description
Involce 01/10/2024 Printer Lease

402-060-2284 LEASE EQUIPMENT Printer Lease

DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICE 01/11/2024 Regular

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description

Account Number Account Name Item Description
Invoice 01/10/2024 TREASURER'S COPIER LEASE

401-030-2284 EQUIPMENT LEASES
DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICE
Payable Type Post Date
Account Number
Invoice
401-010-2284

01/11/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
01/10/2024
EQUIPMENT LEASES
DEBORAH MATILDA HAMAN

01/11/2024 Regular

CONTRACT - PROFESSION  Water rights evaluation

CONTRACT - PROFESSION ~ Water rights evaluation

TRAVEL TO SANTA FE NM 2024

Monthly water delivery

CULLIGAN DISPENSER PAYMENT

LEASE FOR COPY MACHINE

TREASURER'S COPIER LEASE

Copy Machine Lease Agreement | SN0O30
Copy Machine Lease Agreement

Date Range: 01/05/2024 - 01/24/2024

Discount Amount
0.00 5,170.82
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 1,477.38
1,477.38
0.00 3,693.44
3,693.44
0.00 356.80

Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 356.80
356.80

0.00 663.40
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 663.40
260.27
403.13

0.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00

17.79

17.79
17.79

i 0.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00

55.50

55.50
55.50

0.00 325.02
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 325.02
325.02

0.00 149.05

Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 149.05

149.05

0.00 308.37
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 308.37
308.37

0.00 430.55
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 430.55
430.55

0.00 518.40

Payment Amount Number

127211

127212

127213

127214

127215

127216

127217

127218

127219

127220

1/24/2024 4:07:13 PM

Page 6 of 40



Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

DHAMAN
2293

Payable #

CASEH00022024
4705

Payable #

INV0002990
4705

Payable #

582951

4705
Payable #

50
Payable #

12,2023

2555
Payable #

001-0001152725
VENO1286
VENQ1286

Payable #

FARCHULETA
5620

Payable #

LGALLEGOS

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number
Involce
401-007-2205

DIRECT CREMATION AND BURIAL SERV

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
414-019-2294

DOUBLE H AUTO
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-008-2201

DOUBLE HAUTO
Payahle Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-065-2218

DOUBLE HAUTO
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
402-:060-2201

Invoice
402-060-2201

Invoice
402-060-2201

Invoice
402-060-2201

EMW GAS ASSOCIATION
Payable Type

Account Number
Invoice

402-060-2209

EVSWA

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-082-2210

FRANCHESCA ARCHULETA
FRANCHESCA ARCHULETA
Payable Type

Account Number

Invoice

401-030-2205

GALLEGOS, LINDA L,
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-040-2205

Date Range: 01/05/2024 - 01/24/2024

Payment Date  Payment Type
Payahle Description
Account Name Item Description

, Discount Amount  Payment Amount Number
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

Post Date

01/10/2024 TRAVEL TO SANTA FE NM 2024 NMC LEGI 0.00 518.40
TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES TRAVELTO SANTA FE NM 2024 518.40
01/11/2024 Regular 0.00 1,000.00 127221

Post Date Payable Desctiption

Account Name Item Description

Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

01/09/2024 INDIGENT BURIALS 0.00 1,000.00
INDIGENT BURIAL' INDIGENT BURIALS 1,000.00
01/11/2024 Regular 0.00 3590 127222

Post Date Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
01/08/2024 auto parts and maintenance as needed

MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  auto parts and malntenance as

Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 35.90

35.90

01/11/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description

0.00
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

19.98 127223
Post Date

01/10/2024 Napa open P/O for Maint 0.00 19.98
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Napa open P/O 19.98
01/11/2024 Regular 0.00 829.47 127224

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name ltem Description

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

01/09/2024 Belts, filters, parts, lights, fluids for fleet 0.00 419.40
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Belts, filters, parts, lights, fluids 419.40
01/09/2024 Belts, filters, parts, lights, flulds for fleet 0.00 28.17
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Belts, filters, parts, lights, fluids 28.17
01/09/2024 Belts, filters, parts, lights, fluids for flaet 0.00 66.98
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Belts, filters, parts, lights, fluids 66.98
01/09/2024 Belts, filters, parts, lights, fluids for fleet 0.00 314.92
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Belts, filters, parts, lights, fluids 314,92
01/11/2024 Regular 0.00 198.14 127225
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Name {tem Description Distribution Amount
01/09/2024 Road- Monthly Gas- Utility 0.00 198.14
UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS  Road- Monthly Gas- Utility 198.14
} 01/11/2024 Regular 0.00 190.98 127226
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
01/08/2024 Animal disposal 0.00 190,98
UTILITIES - WATER Animal disposal 190.98
01/22/2024 Regular 0.00 -518.40 127227
01/11/2024 Regular 0.00 518.40 127227
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Name ltem Description Distribution Amount
01/10/2024 TRAVEL TO SANTA FE NM 2024 NMC CON 0.00 518.40
TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES TRAVEL TO SANTA FE NM 2024 518.40
01/11/2024 Regular 0.00 484.80 127228

Post Date Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
01/10/2024 TRAVEL TO SANTA FE NM 2024 NMC LEGI

TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES TRAVEL TO SANTA FE NM 2024

Discount Amount  Payahle Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 484.80
484.80

1/24/2024 4:07:13 PM

Page 7 of 40



Check Report

Vendor Number
5662
Payable #

DGARCIA

3048
Payable #

RGASTELUM

214
Payable #

Al133290
3587
Payable #

01.2024

990
Payable #

202813564

1264
Payable #

LIARAMILLO
5179

Payable #

15850446
2291

Payable #

N10958-51
2291

Payable #

N10715-56

2291

911-080-2207

Payment Déte
01/11/2024

Vendor Name
Garcia, Deminica

Payment Type
Regular

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description
Account Number Account Name ltem Description
Invoice 01/10/2024 TRAVEL TO SANTA FE NM 2024 NMC LEGI

401-010-2205 TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES

GASTELUM, RUBEN 01/11/2024 Regular

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description
Account Number Account Name ltem Description
Invoice 01/10/2024 NM COUNTIES CONFERENCE 2024

401-007-2205 TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES

HART'S TRUSTWORTHY HARDWARE 01/11/2024 Regular

Discount Amount

TRAVEL TO SANTA FE NM 2024

Discount Amount

NM COUNTIES CONFERENCE 20

Date Range: 01/05/2024 - 01/24/2024

Discount Amount  Payment Amount Number
0.00 572,35 127229
Payable Amount
Distributlon Amount
0.00 572.35
572.35

0.00 518.40 127230
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 518.40
518.40

0.00 8598 127231

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Dascription Distribution Amount

Invoice 01/10/2024 TCPO open P/O FY-24 . 0.00 85,98

401-024-2215 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR ~ TCPO open P/O FY-24 85.98

HOMESTEAD WATER CO. 01/11/2024 Regular 0.00 11,710 127232
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name ltem Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 01/10/2024 Monthly water bill district 5 0.00 11.71

405-091-2210 UTILITIES - WATER Monthly water bill district 5 11.71

IRON MOUNTAIN RECORDS MANAGEMENT 01/11/2024 Regular 0.00 505.17 127233

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description
Account Number Account Name Item Description
Invoice 01/10/2024 Off site storage of recorded documents

§12-020-2203
612-020-2203

MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
JARAMILLO, LINDA

01/11/2024 Regular

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description
Account Number Account Name Item Description
Invoice 01/10/2024 TRAVEL TO SANTA FE NM 2024 NMC LEG|

401-020-2205 TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES

LEAF CAPITAL FUNDING LLC 01/11/2024 Regular

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description
Account Number Account Name Item Description
Invoice 01/10/2024 3 MP Designjet

401-007-2284 EQUIPMENT LEASES 3 HP Designjet

LOBO INTERNET SERVICES LTD 01/11/2024 Regular

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description

Account Number Account Name ltem Description

Invoice 01/10/2024 Internet Services
TELECOMMUNICATIONS Internet Services

LOBO INTERNET SERVICES LTD 01/11/2024 Regular

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description
Account Number Account Name Item Description
Invoice 01/10/2024 Internet Services

401-096-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS Internet Services IT

LOBO INTERNET SERVICES LTD 01/11/2024 Regular

Off site storage of recorded doc
Off site storage of recorded doc

TRAVEL TO SANTA FE NM 2024

Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 505.17
137.68
367.49

0.00 356,80 127234
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 356.80
356.80

0.00 572.53 127235
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 572.53
572.53

0.00 157.50 127236
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 157.50
157.50

0.00 155.00 127237
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 155.00
155.00

0.00 475.00 127238

1/24/2024 4:07:13 PM

Page 8 of 40



CheckrReport

Vendor Number
Payable #

N10926-52

2291
Payable #

N12084-49

VENO1229
Payable #

VENO1212
Payable #

12.2023

2744
Payable #

1NV0002900

VENO1287
Payable #

witt

5570
Payable #

GMORRIS

VENO1278
Payable #

=

551

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
406-091-2207
409-091-2207

LOBO INTERNET SERVICES LTD
Post Date

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-096-2207

LUJAN, AMANDA
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-055-2205

MARLIN BUSINESS BANK
Payable Type

Account Number
Involce

911-080-2284
911-080-2284

Martha Smith
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
412-053-2271

MGS COMMUNICATIONS
Payable Type

Account Number

Invoice

402-060-2241
402-060-2241
402-060-2241
402:060-2241

MISTY WITT
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-055-2205

MORRIS C., GENELL
Payabhle Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-020-2205

MOSER TRAINING SOLUTIONS LLC

Payable Type
Account Number
[nvoice
410-050-2266

Post Date

01/10/2024

01/10/2024

Post Date

01/10/2024

Post Date

01/09/2024

Post Date

01/09/2024

Post Date

12/18/2023

01/10/2024

01/10/2024

01/10/2024

Payment Date

Date Range: 01/05/2024 - 01/24/2024

Payment Type Discount Amount

Payment Amount Number

Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Internet services-Fire 0.00 475.00
TELECOMMUNICATIONS Internet services- dist 5 139.69
TELECOMMUNICATIONS Internet services- dist- 2 139,69
TELECOMMUNICATIONS Internet services- dist 4 139,69
TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Internet services- dist- admin 55.93

01/11/2024
Account Name
Internet Services

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

01/11/2024

Payable Description

Account Name

TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES

01/11/2024

Payable Description

Account Name

LEASE EQUIPMENT
LEASE EQUIPMENT

01/11/2024

Payable Description

Account Name

CONTRACT - OTHER SERV

01/11/2024

Payable Description

Account Name

COMMUNICATION COSTS
COMMUNICATION COSTS
COMMUNICATION COSTS
COMMUNICATION COSTS

01/11/2024

Payable Description

Account Name
TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES

01/11/2024

Payable Description

Account Name
TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES

01/11/2024

Payable Description

Account Name

EMPLOYEE TRAINING
EMPLOYEE TRAINING

Payahle Description

TRAVEL TO SANTA FE NM 2024 LEGISLATI 0.00

Monthly Copier Lease Contract Payment F 0.00

Martha Smith FY24 Vendor Pay 0.00

2024 NM COUNTIES LEGISLATIVE CONFER 0.00

TRAVEL TO SANTA FE NM 2024 NMC LEGI 0.00

Regular 0.00
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 45.00
45,00

45.00 127239

Item Description
Internet Services A.S

Regular 0.00 518.40 127240
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
518.40
518.40

Item Description
TRAVEL TO SANTA FE NM 2024 L.

Regular 0.00 263.27 127241
Discount Amount  Payable Amount

Item Description Distribution Amount

263.27
Monthly Copier Lease - Insuranc 21.57
Monthly Copier Lease 241.70

Regular 0.00 550.00 127242
Discount Amount Payahle Amount
Distribution Amount
550.00
550.00

Item Description
Martha Smith FY24 Vendor Pay

Regular 0.00 2,310.42 127243
Discount Amount Payable Amount

ltem Description Distribution Amount

Radios for new 2023 trucks 0.00 2,310.42
Radio, Power Kit, Mounting and 1,383.92
Mobile Antenna Kit 178.00
Install on Location 568.50
Travel Fee 180.00
Regular 0.00 518.40 127244

Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

518.40
518.40

Item Description
2024 NM COUNTIES LEGISLATIV

Regular 0.00 356.80 127245
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
356.80
356.80

ltem Description
TRAVEL TO SANTA FE NM 2024

Regular 0.00 1,000.00 127246
Discount Amount  Payable Amount

ltem Description Distribution Amount

FTO Training Aragon & Curran 0.00 1,000.00
FTO Training Aragon 500.00
FTO Training Curran 500.00

1/24/2024 4:07:13 PM

Page 9 of 40



Check Report Date Range: 01/05/2024 - 01/24/2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date  Payment Type Discount Amount  Payment Amount Number
5051 NM LOCKING SYSTEMS 01/11/2024 Regular 0.00 303.41 127247
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
_ v Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
10852 Invoice 01/08/2024 Open P/O for Misc Keys Sheriff's & Investi 0.00 303.41
401-050-2215 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Open P/O for Misc Keys Sheriff's 303.41
284 NMSU Cooperative Extension Service 01/11/2024 Regular 0.00 3,800.00 127248
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
12512 Invoice 01/09/2024 NM EDGE Class Credits 0.00 3,800.00
401-007-22686 EMPLOYEE TRAINING Class Credits/New Student Fee - 300.00
401-014-2266 EMPLOYEE TRAINING Class Credits - Human Resource 350.00
401-020-2266 EMPLOYEE TRAINING Class Credits - Clark 400.00
401-030-2266 EMPLOYEE TRAINING Class Credits - Treasurer 550.00
401-050-2266 EMPLOYEE TRAINING Class Credits - Sheriff 200.00
401-055-2266 EMPLOYEE TRAINING Class Credits/New Student Fee - 1,300.00
401-056-2266 EMPLOYEE TRAINING Class Credits - Legal 700.00
5307 NUBE GROUP 01/11/2024 Regular 0.00 740.87 127249
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name ltem Description Distribution Amount
IN65124 Involce 01/09/2024 Nubée TC-14 2023 0.00 740.87
401-010-2271 CONTRACT-OTHER SERVI Nube TC-14 2023 592.70
401-014-2271 CONTRACT-OTHER SERV! Nube TC-14 2023 148,17
5307 NUBE GROUP 01/11/2024 Regular 0.00 170.30 127250
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payahle Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
65384 Invoice 01/09/2024 color copy overages 0.00 170.30
401-008-2203 + MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  color copy overages 170.30
5528 PETERS, NICHOLE 01/11/2024 Regular 0.00 20.00 127251
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name [tem Description Distribution Amount
INV0002901 Invoice 12/18/2023 CPR Class 0.00 20.00
911-085-2266 EMPLOYEE TRAINING CPR Class 20.00
1334 PITNEY BOWES BANK INC PURCHASE POWER  01/11/2024 Regular 0.00 1,071.26 127252
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
SN-6017431 Invoice 01/09/2024 13 Month. postage 0.00 1,071.26
401-010-2206 POSTAGE 12 Month postage estimate 1,071.26
151 : PITNEY BOWES INC. 01/11/2024 Regular 0.00 132,78 127253
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
1024225767 Invoice 01/09/2024 Postage Tape Strips 0.00 132.78
401-010-2206 POSTAGE Postage Tape Strips 132.78
2015 PLATEAU WIRELESS 01/11/2024 Regular 0.00 4,598.53 127254
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
01,2024 1934 Invoice 01/10/2024 Internet & wireless services 0.00 4,598,53
401-096-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS Internet & wireless services 4,598.53
5100 PRESBYTERIAN MEDICAL SERVICES 01/11/2024 Regular 0.00 833.33 127255
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payahle Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
2-lan-24 Involice 01/10/2024 Senior Center cleaning services 0.00 833.33
631-057-2271 CONTRACT - OTHER SERV  Senior Center cleaning services 833.33

1/24/2024 4:07:13 PM

Page 10 of 40



Check Report

Vendor Number
3859
Payable #
450706331
107 .
Payable #
01.20245104
107
Payable #
01.2024 1277
107
Payable #
01,2024 4425
107
Payabhle #
01.2024 3237
107
Payahle #
01.2024 4341
107
Payable #
- 01.2024 4080
107
‘Payable #
01,2024 4068
107
Payable #
01.2024 1022
107
Payable #

01.2024 4381

107

Vendor Name

PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
402-060-2236

QWEST CORPORATION
Payable Type
Account Number
Involce

405-091-2207

QWEST CORPORATION
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

401-096-2207

QWEST CORPORATION
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

401-037-2207

QWEST CORPORATION
Payahble Type
Account Numher
Invoice

401-096-2207

QWEST CORPORATION
Payable Type
Account Number
Involce

401-:096-2207

QWEST CORPORATION
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

401-096-2207

QWEST CORPORATION
Payabie Type
Account Number
Invoice

405-091-2207

QWEST CORPORATION
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

911-080-2207

QWEST CORPORATION
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

401-096-2207

QWEST CORPORATION

Payment Date  Payment Type
01/11/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name ltem Description

Post Date

01/09/2024 Uniforms
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS Uniforms
01/11/2024 Regular

Post Date Payable Description
Account Name ltem Description
01/10/2024 Monthly Charges Dist 5

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

01/11/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
01/09/2024 Monthly Charges
TELECOMMUNICATIONS

Post Date

01/11/2024 Regular

Payable Description
Account Name
01/09/2.024 Monthly charges Moriarty
TELECOMMUNICATIONS

Post Date

01/11/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name
01/09/2024 Monthly Charges
TELECOMMUNICATIONS

Post Date

01/11/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name

Post Date

01/09/2024 Monthly Charges
TELECOMMUNICATIONS Monthly Charges
01/11/2024 Regular

Post Date Payable Desctiption

Account Name

01/09/2024 Monthly Charges
TELECOMMUNICATIONS Monthly Charges 4080
01/11/2024 Regular

Post Date Payable Description
Account Name
01/09/2024 Monthly Charges Dist 5

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

01/11/2024 Regular

Payable Description
Account Name
01/09/2024 Monthly charges Dispatch
TELECOMMUNICATIONS

Post Date

01/11/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name
01/09/2024 Monthly Charges
TELECOMMUNICATIONS

Post Date

01/11/2024 Regular

Monthly Charges Dist 5- 5104

Monthly Charges 1277

Item Description

Monthly charges Moriarty

[tem Description

Monthly Charges 3237

Item Description

Item Description

ltem Description

Monthly Charges Dist 5- 4068

Item Description

Monthly charges Dispatch

ltem Description

Monthly Charges 4381

Date Range: 01/05/2024 - 01/24/2024

Discount Amount  Payment Amount Number
0.00 210.12 127256
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 210.12
210,12

0.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00

68.17 127257

68.17
68.17

0.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00

38.09 127258

38.09
38.09

0.00 206.74
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 206.74
206.74

127259

0.00 135.02
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 135.02
135,02

127260

0.00 141.14
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 141.14
141.14

127261

0.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00

68.67 127262

68.67
68.67

0.00 246.25
Discount Amount Payable Amount’
Distribution Amount
0.00 246,25
246.25

127263

0.00 559.33
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 559.33
559.33

127264

0.00
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00

68.67 127265

68.67
68.67
0.00

120.89 127266

1/24/2024 4:07:13 PM

Page 11 of 40



Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

01.2024 2550
107

Payable #

01.2024 2885
107

Payable #

01.2024 2322
107

Payable #

01.2024 3165
107

Payable #

01,2024 5010
107

Payable #

01.2024 4362

5572
Payable #

215989 .

215
Payable #

2046539/1
3462
Payable #

INV01358952

3462

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number
Involce
401-096-2207

QWEST CORPORATION
Payable Type

Account Number
Invoice

401-027-2207

QWEST CORPORATION
Payable Type

. Account Number

Invoice
401-096-2207

QWEST CORPORATION
Payable Type

Account Number
Invoice

401-096-2207

QWEST CORPORATION
Payable Type

Account Number
Invoice

401-036-2207

QWEST CORPORATION
Payable Type

Account Number
Invoice

401-096-2207

RAH Intermediate, LLC
Payable Type
Account Number
Involce
401-082-2115
401-082-2115
401-082-2115
401-082-2115
401-082-2115
401-082-2223
401-082-2223

RICH FORD SALES
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
631-057-2201

SAMBA HOLDINGS, INC.

Payahle Type
Account Number
Invoice
413-091-2271

SAMBA HOLDINGS, INC.

Payment Date
Post Date
Account Name
01/09/2024 Monthly Charges
TELECOMMUNICATIONS

01/11/2024

Post Date
Account Name
01/09/2024
TELECOMMUNICATIONS

01/11/2024
Post Date
Account Name

Payment Type

Payable Description

Iltem Description
Monthly Charges 2550

Regular

Payable Description

ltem Description

Monthly charges Mountainalr
Monthly charges Mountainair

Regular

Payable Description

ltem Description

01/10/2024 Monthly Charges
TELECOMMUNICATIONS ~ Monthly Charges 2322
01/11/2024 Regular
Post Date Payable Description

Account Name
01/09/2024 Monthly Charges
TELECOMMUNICATIONS

01/11/2024

Post Date
Account Name
01/09/2024
TELECOMMUNICATIONS

01/11/2024
Post Date
Account Name

Iltem Description
Monthly Charges 3165

Regular

Payable Description

ltem Description

Monthly charges Estancia
Monthly charges Estancia

Regular

Payable Description

Iltem Description

01/09/2024 Monthly Charges
TELECOMMUNICATIONS ~ Monthly Charges 4362
01/11/2024 Regular
Post Date Payable Description

Account Name
01/08/2024 Medical and kennel

SUPPLIES - PHARMACY
SUPPLIES - PHARMACY
SUPPLIES - PHARMACY
SUPPLIES - PHARMACY
SUPPLIES - PHARMACY
SUPPLIES - KENNEL
SUPPLIES - KENNEL

01/11/2024
Post Date
Accounti Name
01/09/2024 The Works Package
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

01/11/2024
Post Date
Account Name
01/10/2024 Samba Safety Open
CONTRACT - OTHER SERV

01/11/2024

ltem Description
supplies

Dewormer )
Doxycycline tablets
Bordetella vaccinations
Parvo vaccinations
FVRCP vaccinations
Clipper blades

Clipper blades

Regular

Payable Description

ltem Description
The Works Package

Regular

Payahle Description

ltem Description
PO .
Samba Safety Open PO

Regular

Discount Amount
Discount Amount
Distribution Amount

Discount Amount
Distribution Amount

Discount Amount
Distribution Amount

Discount Amount

Distribution Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Date Range: 01/05/2024 - 01/24/2024

Payable Amount

0.00 120.89
120.89

0.00
Payable Amount

0.00 65.20
65.20

0.00
Payable Amount

0.00 605.65
605.65

0.00
Payable Amount

0.00 128.49
128.49

0.00

Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 280.58
280.58

0.00
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 68.67
68.67

0.00
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount
0.00 1,278.99

447.98

45,00

227.98

403.96

88.49

35.79

-29.79

0.00

Distribution Amount

0.00 92.83

92.83
0.00
Distribution Amount
0.00

262.57

0.00

Payable Amount

262.57

65.20

605.65

128.49

280.58

68.67

1,278.99

92.83

262.57
Payable Amount

537.89

Payment Amount Number

127267

127268

127269

127270

127271

127272

127273

127274

127275

/2472024 4:07:13 PM

Page 12 of 40



Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

INV01360681

VENQ1289
Payable #

SCH1

670
Payable #

TSEDILLO
5426

Payable #

SEN-716232
5323

Payable #

INV0002994
5618

Payahle #

SINQ30877
5296

Payable #

88371-2

VENO01249
Payahle #

TLOWERY
1314
Payahle #

12.2023

5193
Payable #

202311013415

202312013415

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-014-2272

SAMUEL SCHROPP

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-005-2266

SEDILLO, TRACY
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-010-2205

SENERGY PETROLEUM, LLC

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
402-060-2202

Date Range: 01/05/2024 - 01/24/2024

Payment Date  Payment Type Discount Amount  Payment Amount Number

Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
01/09/2024 Driver's License Monitoring 0.00 537.89
CONTRACT - PROFESSION  Drriver's License Monitoring 537.89
01/11/2024 Regular 0.00 231.41 127276
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount

Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

01/10/2024 Reimbursement for NM EDGE Classes 0.00 231.41
EMPLOYEE TRAINING Reimbursement for NM EDGE Cl 231.41
01/11/2024 Regular 0.00 356.80 127277

Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Name ltem Description Distribution Amount
01/10/2024 TRAVEL TO SANTA FE NM 2024 NMC LEGI 0.00 356.80

TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES TRAVEL TO SANTA FE NM 2024 356.80

01/11/2024 Regular 0.00

Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

01/08/2024 Fuel 0.00 2,613.68

2,613.68 127278
Post Date

SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL  Fuel 2,613.68
SOUTHWEST COPY SYSTEMS 01/11/2024 Regular 0.00 17.25 127279
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payahle Amount

Account Number
Invoice
401-040-2221

SQUARE 9 SOFTWORKS, INC.

Payable Type-
Account Number
Invoice
401:096-2228

THE MASTER'S TOUCH, LLC.

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-030-2271
401-030-2271

Tonl Lowery
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-055-2205

TRIADIC INC.
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-096-2213

UNIVERSAL BACKGROUND SCREENING

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-014-2271

Invoice

Account Name ltem Description Distribution Amount

01/10/2024 SOUTHWEST COPY SYSTEMS 0.00 17.25
PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  SOUTHWEST COPY SYSTEMS 17.25
01/11/2024 Regular 0.00 2,705.01 127280

Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Name ltem Description Distribution Amount
01/09/2024 Square 9 Support 2/4/24 to 2/3/25 0.00 2,705.01
SOFTWARE Square 9 Support 2/4/24 to 2/3 2,705.01
01/11/2024 Regular 0.00 117,57 127281
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payahle Amount
Account Name Item Description Distributlon Amount
12/11/2023 2023 E-Notices 0.00 117.57
CONTRACT - OTHER SERV 2023 E-Notices 91.32
CONTRACT - OTHER SERV ~ 9x12 Envelope 26.25
01/11/2024 Regular 0.00 532.00 127282
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount

Account Name ltem Description Distribution Amount

01/10/2024 TRAVEL TO SANTA FE NM 2024 NMC LEGI 0.00 532.00
TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES TRAVEL TO SANTA FE NM 2024 532.00
01/11/2024 Regular 0.00 4,513.52 127283

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description
01/10/2024

Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

Contract services for FY24 0.00 4,513.52
CONTRACT - IT SERVICES  Contract services for FY24 4,513.52
01/11/2024 Regular 0.00 813.38 127284
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
01/10/2024 Background screenings & drug testing 0.00 141,25
CONTRACT-OTHER SERVI Background screenings & drug t 141.25
01/10/2024 Background screenings & drug testing 0.00 672.13

1/24/2024 4:07:13 PM

Page 13 of 40




Check Report Date Range: 01/05/2024 - 01/24/2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date  Payment Type Discount Amount  Payment Amount Number
401-014-2271 CONTRACT-OTHER SERVI  Background screenings & drug t 603.82
411-092-2271 CONTRACT - OTHER SERV  Background screenings & drug t 68.31
199 USDA,APHIS WILDLIFE SERVICES 01/11/2024 Regular 0.00 20,825.67 127285
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description DiscountAmount  Payabhle Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

3004814917 Invoice 01/10/2024 Animal Damage Control Services FY2024 0.00 20,825.67
403-066-2278 CONTRACT - ANIMALDA  Animal Damage Control Service 20,825.67
3498 WESTERN TRAILS VETERINARY INC, 01/11/2024 Regular 0.00 995,50 127286
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payahle Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name ltem Description Distribution Amount
207609 Invoice 01/10/2024 Emergency med care for owned animals t 0.00 995.50
431-082-2272 CONTRACT - PROFESSION  Emergency med care for owned 995.50
810 WILLARD, VILLAGE OF 01/11/2024 Regular 0.00 92,58 127287
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payéble Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
12,2023 Inveice 01/10/2024 Monthly water 0.00 92.58
418-091-2210 UTILITIES - WATER Monthly water 92.58
3823 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP 01/11/2024 Regular 0.00 746.80 127288
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
INV388105 Invoice 01/10/2024 Nozzles District 1 0.00 746.80
407-091-2248 SUPPLIES - SAFETY Akron 1.5 Turbojet Nozzle 746.80
3823 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP 01/11/2024 Regular 0.00 746.80 127289
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
INV388103 Invoice 01/08/2024 Nozzles District 6 0.00 746.80
418-091-2248 SUPPLIES - SAFETY Akron 1.5 Turbojet Nozzle 746.80
3823 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP 01/11/2024 Regular 0.00 746.80 127290
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name ltem Description Distribution Amount
INV388102 Invoice 01/08/2024 Nozzles District 4 0.00 746.80
408-091-2248 SUPPLIES - SAFETY Akron 1.5 Turbojet Nozzle 746.80
1641 ZIA GRAPHICS INC. 01/11/2024 Regular 0.00 500.00 127291
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name ltem Description Distribution Amount
INV0002832 Invoice 12/12/2023 OFFICE SHIRTS FOR EMPLOYEES 0.00 141.00
401-040-2219 SUPPLIES-OFFICE OFFICE SHIRTS FOR EMPLOYEES 141.00
INV0O002893 Invoice 12/12/2023 OFFICE SHIRTS FOR EMPLOYEES 0.00 359.00
401-040-2219 SUPPLIES-OFFICE OFFICE SHIRTS FOR EMPLOYEES 53.00
401-040-2219 SUPPLIES-OFFICE OFFICE SHIRTS FOR EMPLOYEES 282,00
401-040-2219 SUPPLIES-OFFICE OFFICE SHIRTS FOR EMPLOYEES 24.00
4671 HERNANDEZ, KATHYRN 01/11/2024 Regular 0.00 518.40 127292
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
KHERNANDEZ Involce 01/11/2024 TRAVEL TO SANTA FE NM 2024 NMC LEG! 0.00 518.40
401-030-2205 TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES TRAVEL TO SANTA FE NM 2024 518.40
VENO1183 Metropolitan Life Insurance Company 01/11/2024 Regular 0.00 652.38 127293

1/24/2024 4:07:13 PM

Page 14 of 40




Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

INV0002963

4671
Payable #

JAG 012024

423
Payable #

20555-00

419
Payable #

CM0000100

€M0000101

€M0000102

INV0002949

INV0002950

INV000Q3009

INV0003010
VENQ1184
Payable #

812

fua]

VENQ1184
Payable #

&e]

14

{x)]

|

3207
Payable #

2504884377

3207

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-000-9001

HERNANDEZ, KATHYRN
Payable Type

Account Number
Invoice

810-050-2352

ADVANCED COMMUNICATIONS &

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
620-094-2263
620-094-2263

AFLAC

Payable Type
Account Number
Credit Memo
401-000-9001

Credit Memo
401-000-9001

Credlt Memo
401-000-9001

‘Invoice

401-000-3001

Invoice
401-000-9001

Invoice
401-000-9001
Invoice
401-000-9001

AIR CARE NEW MEXICO
Payable Type

Account Number
Invoice

408-091-2215

AIR CARE NEW MEXICO
Payahle Type

Account Number
Involce

401-027-2215

AIRGAS USA LLC
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
405-091-2230

AIRGAS USA LLC

Payment Date  Payment Type
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description

Post Date

01/04/2024 MET LIFE LTD
Payroll Liabilities MET LIFE LTD
01/22/2024 Regular

Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
01/22/2024
SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS

Post Date

01/24/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name {tem Description

Post Date

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Special Investigation Funds - JAG Grant
Special nvestigation Funds - JA

Date Range: 01/05/2024 - 01/24/2024

Discount Amount

Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 652.38
652.38

Payment Amount Number

0.00 2,400.00 127294

Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 2,400.00
2,400.00

0.00 62,479.85 127295

Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

01/19/2024 Harris Radios 0.00 62,479.85
SUPPLIES - FURNITURE/FI  Harris Radlos with Accessories, 62,169.00
SUPPLIES - FURNITURE/FI  Freight 310.85
01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 2,479.93 127296

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

Discount Amount

Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

01/10/2024 Aflac 0.00 -50.78
Payroll Liabilities Aflac -50.78
01/10/2024 Aflac 0.00 -23.66
Payroll Liabilities Aflac -23.66
01/17/2024 Aflac 0.00 -27.12
Payroll Liabilities Aflac -27.12
01/04/2024 “Aflac 0.00 965.23
Payroll Liabilities Aflac 965.23
01/04/2024 Aflac 0.00 396.20
Payroll Liabilities Aflac 396.20
01/18/2024 Aflac 0.00 826.56
Payroll Liabilities Aflac 826.56
01/18/2024 Aflac 0.00 393,50
Payroll Liabilities Aflac 393.50
01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 249,00

Post Date Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
01/17/2024 Heater Repair
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Heater Repair
01/24/2024 Regular
Payahle Description
Account Name [tem Description
01/17/2024 cooler thermostat
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

Post Date

cooler thermostat

01/24/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name ltem Description
01/11/2024 Airgas Rental Open PO
SUPPLIES - MEDICAL

Post Date

01/24/2024 Regular

Airgas Rental Open PO District 5

Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 249,00
249,00

0.00 724,68
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 724.68
724.68

0.00 229.68
Discount Amount  Payahle Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 229.68
229,68

0.00 1,078.13

127297

127298

127299

127300

1/24/2024 4:07:13 PM

Page 15 of 40



Check Report,

Vendor Number
Payable #

5504938197
4709
Payable #

11250

5450
Payable #

19JM-YK33-NG4

5450
Payable #

1QJT-N6YP-NMG

5450
Payable #

1KPT-6FCO-KAKW

5450
Payable #

AMPT-QRFG-FQQ,

5450

Vendor Name
Payahle Type
Account Number
Invoice
408-091-2230

01/11/20

ALBUQUERQUE OFFICE SYSTEMS

Payable Type Post Date
Account Number
Invoice 01/17/2024

401-008-2218
401-008-2218

AMAZON BUSINESS

Payable Type Post Date
Account Number
Invoice 01/23/2024

401-055-2219
401-055-2219
401-055-2219
401-055-2219
401-055-2219
401-055-2219
401-055-2219
401-055-2219
401-055-2219

AMAZON BUSINESS

Payable Type Post Date
Account Number
Invoice 01/22/2024

401-050-2219
401-050-2219
401:050-2219
401-050-2219
401-050-2219

AMAZON BUSINESS

Payahle Type Post Date
Account Number
Invoice 01/22/2024

401-050-2219
401-050-2219
401-050-2219
401-050-2219
401-050-2219
401-050-2215

AMAZON BUSINESS

Payable Type Post Date
Account Number
Invoice 01/23/2024

410-050-2222
410-050-2222
410-050-2222
410-050-2222

AMAZON BUSINESS

Post Date

Payment Date
Account Name
24
SUPPLIES - MEDICAL
01/24/2024

Account Name
Work station

FURN/FIX/EQUIP PURCHA
FURN/FIX/EQUIP PURCHA

01/24/2024

Account Name

Office Chairs
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFF|
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFF|

01/24/2024

Payable Description

Account Name

SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI

01/24/2024

Payable Description

Account Name

SUPPLIES ~ GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFF|
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI

01/24/2024

Payable Description

Account Name

Deputy jackets
SUPPLIES - FIELD SUPPLIE
SUPPLIES - FIELD SUPPLIE
SUPPLIES - FIELD SUPPLIE
SUPPLIES - FIELD SUPPLIE

01/24/2024

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payment Type

Item Description

Airgas Rental Open PO

New open D3
Regular
Item Description

Furniture/accessories
Labor

Regular
Item Description

Magnetic Calendar whiteboard
Plastic expandinf hanging file fol
Smead notes file jacket

Blue drafting chair

Packaging Tape

2-pk monitor stand

Clear writing desk pad

FriXion clicker {rocketbook pens -
Tape dispenser

Regular

Item Description

General Office Supplies

Viewsonic 24 inch Monitor
24 inch Glass Calendar
Corner Shelf

Scissors

HOMI Adapter

Regular

itern Description

Office Supplies - Undersheriff

Dual Monitor Stand

Neon Dry Erase Markers
Wireless keyhoard & mouse
Standing Keyboard Tray
Digital Wall Clock

Push Pins 200 ct

Regular

Item Description
Deputy jackets XL
Deputy jackets LARGE
Deputy jackets MEDIUM

Deputy jackets 3XL

Regular

Discount Amount
Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Date Range: 01/05/2024 - 01/24/2024

Payment Amount Number
Payable Amount
Distributlon Amount
0.00 1,078.13
1,078.13

0.00 2,423.60 127301
Payahle Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 2,423.60
1,646.45
777.15

0.00 336.90 127302
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 336.90
67.89
23,99
18.70
95.15
12.64
23.99
50.97
38.58
4,99

0.00 593.36 127303
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 593.36
407.48
89.98
33.99
9,99
51.92

0.00 274.74 127304
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 274,74
77.40
32,18
49.99
79.12
29.96
6.09

0.00 1,580.15 127305
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 1,580.15
464,75
650.65
371.80
92.95

0.00 23565 127306

1/24/2024 4:07:13 PM

Page 16 of 40



Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

1L3F-9KPW-YWET

5450
Payable #

10PH-CJLC-LINY

5450
Payahle #

1QKQ-MFPQ-77)
5450
Payable #

110H-CCMK-9CT

5450
Payable #

ADWI-GXJ7-7KL9

5450
Payable #

LYCE-HILS-HGW

5450

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-020-2219
401-020-2219
401-020-2219
401-020-2219

AMAZON BUSINESS
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
413-091-2220
413-091-2220

AMAZON BUSINESS
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
604-083-2218

AMAZON BUSINESS
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-010-2218
401-010-2219
401-010-2219
401-010-2219
401-010-2219
401-010-2219
401-010-2219
401-010-2219
401-010-2213
401-010-2219
401-010-2219
401-010-2219

AMAZON BUSINESS
Payable Type
Account Number
Involce
418-091-2219
418-091-2219
418-091-2248
418-091-2248
418-091-2263

AMAZON BUSINESS
Payable Type
Account Number
Involce
401-020-2219
401-020-2219

AMAZON BUSINESS

Payment Date
Post Date
Account Name
01/11/2024 OFFICE SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFF|
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFi

01/24/2024

Post Date
Account Name
01/23/2024
SUPPLIES - CLEANING
SUPPLIES - CLEANING

01/24/2024
Post Date
Account Name
01/19/2024 Webcam
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

01/24/2024
Post Date
Account Name
01/22/2024 Office Supplies
FURN/FIX/EQUIP PURCHA
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFF|
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFF!
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFF!
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFi
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFF|
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFF|

01/24/2024
Post Date
Account Name
01/10/2024 Supplies District 6
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFF|
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - FURNITURE/FI

01/24/2024
Post Date
Account Name
01/18/2024 white copy papers
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFF|
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFi

01/24/2024

Payable Description

Payable Description

Car Wash Products

Payable Description

Payahle Description

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payment Type Discount Amount
Discount Amount

ltem Description Distribut

0.00

COSCO R50 ROUND STAMP REP

HOUSE OF DOOLITTLE DESK CAL

TONER F-270

2000 PLUS INK PADS REPLACEM

Regular

Discount Amount

Item Description
0.00

Alr Freshener

Car Wash Soap

Regular

Discount Amount

Item Description
0.00

Webcam

Regular

Discount Amount

Item Description
0.00

Cyber Power Battery Backup

Black 8-compartment Sorter

TZ Tape White - 4 Pack

Surge Protector

Brother Label Maker - PC

Desk Organizer - 3 compartmen

File Organizer

Packing Tape - 4 pack

TZ Tape Black - 3 Pack

Business Card Holder

Pocket Dividers for binder

Wireless Keyboard/Mouse Com

Regular
Discount Amount
Distribu
0.00

Item Description

Copy Paper
Toner

Coffee Maker
Batteries

TV Mount

Regular
Discount Amount
Item Description

0.00
white copy papers
APC BATTERY REPLACEMENT

Regular

Date Range: 01/05/2024 - 01/24/2024

Payment Amount Number
Payable Amount
fon Amount
235.65
17.58
81.34
105.98
30.75

0.00 146.86 127307
Payahle Amount

Distribution Amount

146.86
43.88
102.98

0.00
Payable Amount

40.98 127308 ’

Distribution Amount

40.98
40.98

0.00 825.82 127309
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

825.82

433.44
37.64
38.58
31.98
78.67
34.90
16.90
16.98
15.89
8.50
21.98
80.36

0.00 772.23 127310
Payable Amount
tion Amount
772.23
49.98
439,89
169,99
32.46
79.91

0.00 346.95 127311
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

346.95
224.95
122,00

0.00 73.86 127312

1/24/2024 4:07:13 PM

Page 17 of 40



Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

1QCV-LRIL-4HR1

5450
Payable #

166G-9KRR-KQLY
5450
Payable #

1HDK-1T9Q-1P4R

5450
Payable #

H

1LPL-WWRD-HN

778
Payable #

3159690795
778

Payable #

3159690794
3769

Payable #

2024 NMC

NMC SPRING CO

Vendor Name
Payahle Type
Account Number
Invoice
604-083-2219
604-083-2219
604-083-2219

AMAZON BUSINESS
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
911-080-2219

AMAZON BUSINESS
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-020-2219
401-020-2219
401-020-2219
401-020-2219
401-020-2219
401-020-2219
401-020-2219
401-020-2219
401-020-2219
401-020-2219
401-020-2219
401-020-2219
401-020-2219

AMAZON BUSINESS
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-050-2219
401-050-2219
401-050-2219
401-050-2219
401-050-2219

AMERIGAS PROPANE LP
Payable Type

Account Number
Invoice

407-091-2209

AMERIGAS PROPANE LP
Payable Type

Account Number
Invoice

407-091-2209

ANAYA, SENAIDA
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

Invoice

Post Date

01/19/20

Post Date

01/11/2024

Post Date

01/11/2024

Post Date

01/22/2024

Post Date

01/23/2024

Post Date

01/23/2024

Post Date

01/24/2024

Payment Date

Account Name

24 Office Supplies
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFF!
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI

01/24/2024
Account Name
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
01/24/2024
Account Name

SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFF|
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFF|
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFF!
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFF|
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFF!
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI

01/24/2024

Payable Description

Account Name

SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFF!
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFF
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI

01/24/2024

Payable Description

Account Name
UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS

01/24/2024

Payable Description

Account Name
UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS

01/24/2024

Payable Description

Account Name

TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES

01/24/2024

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payable Description

OFFICE SUPPLIES

Payment Type

ltem Description

Letter File Folders 50 Count

Blue Sky Planner

Legal File Folders 50 Count

Regular

[tem Description

Pro 16 Graphics Drawing Tablet
Pro 16 Graphics Drawing Tablet

Regular
ltem Description

AA BATTERIES

JIL BULLETIN BOARD
MAXMARK REFILL INK
2024 A5 PLANNER
AAA BATTERIES

COVEVA KEYBOARD MOUSE CO

IPHONE CHARGERS

2024 ENSIGHT APPOINTMENT 8

RAQY! 16GB FLASH DRIVE

MK570 KEYBOARD MOUSE CO
BLUETOOTH WIRELESS EARPIEC

IPHONE 11 PHONE CASE
ROYAL 5108 KEYBOARD

Regular

Item Description

General Office Supplies

USB Card Reader
128GB Memory Card
Prvacy Office Door Sign
Ribbon Cartridge
Rolodex Card File

Regular

{tem Description

Amerigas Utility District 1 Open PO

NEW open PO

Regular

Item Description

Amerigas Utility District 1 Open PO
Amerigas Utility District 1 Open

Regular

Item Description

" RETURN FROM SANTA FE NM 2024 NMC L
RETURN FROM SANTA FE NM 20

CORRECTION TO OVERNIGHT RATE FOR N

Discount Amount
Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Date Range: 01/05/2024 - 01/24/2024

0.00
38.03
9.84
25.99

0.00

Distribution Amount
0.00
379.99

0.00

Distribution Amount
0.00
18.47

71.89

9.50

9.95

17.49

39.99

24.89

19.99

18.69

59.99

33.99

11,98

66.99

0.00

Distribution Amount
0.00

11.59

20.94

9.99

50.50

66,22

0.00

Distribution Amount
0.00
1,098.84

0.00

Distribution Amount
0.00
2,211.62

0.00

Distribution Amount
0.00
209.81

0.00

73.86

Payment Amount Number
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

379.99 127313

Payable Amount

379.99

403.81 127314

Payable Amount

403.81

159.24 127315

Payable Amount

159.24

1,098.84 127316

Payable Amount

1,098.84

2,211.62 127317

Payable Amount

2,211.62

219.81 127318

Payable Amount

209.81

10.00

1/24/2024 4:07:13 PM

Page 18 of 40



Check Report

Vendor Number

1795
Payabhle #

4964
Payable #

287289566455/1

3594
Payable #

2248502182
3594

Payable #

2248507659
3043

Payable #

02 65365

5408

Vendor Name
401:049-2205

ARTESIA FIRE EQUIPMENT INC

Payahle Type
Account Number
Invoice
625-091-2218
625-091-2218
625-091-2218
625-091-2218

AT & T MOBILITY LLC
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-096:2207
401-096-2207
401-096-2207
401-096-2207
401-096-2207
401-096-2207
401-096-2207
401-096-2207
401-096-2207
401-096-2207
401-096-2207
401-096-2207
401-096-2207
405-091-2207
406-091-2207
407-091-2207
408-091-2207
409-091-2207
413-091-2207
604-083-2207
605-003-2207
690-086-2207
911-080-2207

AUTOZONE INC.
Payable Type
Account Number
Involce
406-091-2201

AUTOZONE INC.
Payable Type
Account Numher
Invoice
406-091-2201

AWARDS ETC.
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-050-2219
401-050-2219

BANK OF AMERICA

Payment Date
TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES

01/24/2024
Post Date

Account Name
01/22/2024
EQUIPMENT-MAINTENAN
EQUIPMENT-MAINTENAN
EQUIPMENT-MAINTENAN
EQUIPMENT-MAINTENAN

01/24/2024

Post Date
Account Name
01/23/2024
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS

01/24/2024

01/24/2024

Post Date
Account Name
01/18/2024
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

01/24/2024

Post Date
Account Name
01/22/2024
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

01/24/2024

Post Date
Account Name
01/12/2024
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI

SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFF|

01/24/2024

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payabhle Description

Payment Type
CORRECTION TO MILEAGE FOR

Regular

ltem Description

SCBA's for Fire Admin, Districts 4 & 6

Scott Sight Pro Package with Th
Alr Packs (scott)

Scott 4500 PSI Cylinder

Scott Face Piece

Regular

Item Description

FY24 County Cellphones & Mobility

ANIMAL SERVICES
MANAGER
MAINTENANCE
TREASURER
COMMUNITY MONITOR
ASSESSOR

commission

FINANCE

PLANNING AND ZONING
CLERK

sheriff

ROAD

PROBATE

DIST 5

DIST 2

DIST 1

DIST 3

DIST 4

FIRE ADMIN
emergency management
DWI

TCPO

DISPATCH

Regular
Regular

ltem Description

AutoZone Open PO 11/23-2/24
AutoZone Open PO 11/23-2/24

Regular

ltem Description

AutoZone Open PO 11/23-2/24
AutoZone Open PO 11/23-2/24

Regula#

ltem Description

Sgt. Swatsworth Plague

Printed ceritificate
10.5x13 Walnut Finish
Clear acrylic certificate holder

Regular

Discount Amount

Discount Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00

Discount Amount

0.00

0.00

Date Range: 01/05/2024 - 01/24/2024

10.00

Payable Amount

381,210.00
14,580.00
272,160.00
82,050.00
12,420.00

Payahle Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

Discount Amount

9,776.73
432,51
396.38
387.54
617.07

45.86
621.96
152,76
467,59
511.89
198.31

3,142.68

1,125.24

50.92

93.37

93.37

53.33

40.04

53.33
680.34
187.73

90.96
91.72
241.83

0.00
0.00
Payable Amount

0.00
29.78

Distribution Amount

Q.00

Discount Amount

29.78
29.78

0.00
Payable Amount

87.28

Distribution Amount

0.00

Discount Amount

87.28
87.28

0.00
Payable Amount

74.75

Distribution Amount

0.00

74,75
2,00
52.75
20.00

0.00

Payment Amount Number

381,210.00 127319

9,776.73 127320

127321
127322

127323

127324

11175 127325

1/24/2024 4:07:13 PM

Page 19 of 40




Check Report Date Range: 01/05/2024 - 01/24/2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date  Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Iltem Description Distribution Amount
VP_AMIBHVPK  Invoice 01/11/2024 Buslness Cards 0.00 111.75
401-055-2221 PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  Business Cards 22.35
401-055-2221 PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  Business Cards 22.35
401-055-2221 PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  Business Cards 22.35
401-055-2221 PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  Business Cards 22.35
401-055-2221 PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  Business Cards 22.35
859 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 282.18 127326
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
85208433 Invoice 01/17/2024 EMS Supplies/Equipment/Medications FY 0.00 282.18
416-083-2230 SUPPLIES - MEDICAL EMS Supplies/Equipment/Medi 282.18
VENO1089 Carlson, Mackenzle 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 400 127327
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name , Iterm Description Distribution Amount
CLERKS RETREAT Invoice 01/24/2024 CORRECTION TO OVERNIGHT RATE FOR C 0.00 4,00
401-020-2205 TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES CORRECTION TO MILEAGE FOR 4.00
106 CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP. 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 353.30 127328
Payable # Payabie Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
01.2024 3806 Invoice 01/23/2024 Road Monthly Electric bili 0.00 353,30
402-060-2208 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Road Monthly Electric bill 353.30
106 CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP. 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 308.81 127329
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name ltem Description Distribution Amount
01.2024 9702 Invoice 01/23/2024 Estancia Senior Center monthly elec bill 0.00 308.81
401-036-2208 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Estancia Senior Center elec bill 308.81
106 CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP, 01/24/2024 Regular .00 264,69 127330
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name ltem Description Distribution Amount
01.2024 1201 Invaice 01/23/2024 Moriarty Senior Center monthly elec bill 0.00 264.69
-401-037-2208 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Moriarty Senior Center monthly 264,69
106 CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP. 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 50.78 127331
Payahle # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
01.2024 9300 Invoice 01/23/2024 Monthly Electric bill 0.00 50.78
401-021-2208 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Monthly Electric bill 50.78
106 CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP. 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 283.23 127332
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name ltem Description Distribution Amount
01,2024 2801 . Invoice 01/23/2024 Health dept monthly electric hill 0.00 283.23
401-024-2208 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Health dept monthly electric bill 283.23
106 CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP. 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 365.35 127333
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
01.2024 3300 Involce 01/23/2024 Dist 5 Monthly Elec bill 0.00 365.35
405-091-2208 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Dist 5 Monthly Elec bill- 3200 117.08
405-091-2208 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY - Dist 5 Monthly Elec bill- 1701 220.15
405-091-2208 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Dist 5 Monthly Elec bill- 3300 28.12
106 CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP. 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 762.96 127334

1/24/2024 4:07:13 PM Page 20 of 40



Check Report Date Range: 01/05/2024 - 01/24/2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date  Payment Type Discount Amount  Payment Amount Number
Payable # Payahle Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
01.2024 7901 Invoice 01/23/2024 Mountainalr Senior Center Monthly elec 0.00 762.96
401-027-2208 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Mtalr Senior Center Monthly ele 762.96
106 CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP, 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 2,512.85 127335
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
01.2024 3000 Invoice . 01/23/2024 Monthly Electric for FY24 0.00 2,512.85
401-015-2208 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Monthly Electric for FY24 2,512.85
106 CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP. 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 506.34 127336
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name ltem Description ' Distribution Amount
01.2024 4400 Invoice 01/23/2024 Dist 3 Monthly electric bill 0.00 506.34
408-091-2208 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Dist 3 Monthly electric bill- 440 23.46
408-091-2208 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Dist 3 Monthly electric bill- 510 371.68
408-091-2208 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Dist 3 Monthly electric bill- 870 111.20
106 CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP. 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 147.81 127337
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name ltem Description Distribution Amount
01.2024 4000 Invoice 01/23/2024 Dist 4 Monthly electric bill 0.00 147.81
409-091-2208 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Dist 4 Monthly electric bill- 400 70.40
403-091-2208 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Dist 4 Monthly electric bill- 270 77.41
106 | CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP. 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 415.05 127338
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name ltem Description Distribution Amount
01.2024 4401 Invoice 01/23/2024 Monthly Electric FY24 0.00 415,05
401-082-2208 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Monthly Electric FY24 415.05
106 CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP. 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 199.62 127339
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name ltem Description Distribution Amount
01.2024 4503 Involce 01/23/2024 Monthly Electric FY24 0.00 199.62
604-083-2208 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Monthly Electric FY24- 4503 199.62
106 CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP. 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 357.75 127340
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name ltem Description Distribution Amount
01,2024 9100 Invoice 01/23/2024 Dist 2 Monthly electric bill 0.00 357.75
406-091-2208 - UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Dist 2 Monthly electric bill- 910 177.25
406-091-2208 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Dist 2 Monthly electric bill- 050 180.50
106 CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP. 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 91.56 127341
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name item Description Distribution Amount
01.2024 600Q Invoice 01/23/2024 Dist 1 Monthly electric bill 0.00 91.56
407-091-2208 ’ UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Dist 1 Monthly electric bill -600 43.77
407-091-2208 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Dist 1 Monthly electric bill -510 26.04
407-091-2208 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Dist 1 Monthly electric bill -251 2175
106 CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP. 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 229.50 127342

1/24/2024 4:07:13 PM Page 21 of 40




Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-053-2208
401-053-2208
401-053-2208
401-053-2208
401-053-2208

01.2024 6900

106 . CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP,

Payahle # Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

604-083-2208

01.2024 7505

106 CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP.

Payable # Payable Type
Account Number
Involce

401-016-2208

01.2024 9001

106 CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP.

Payable # Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
413-091-2208
911-080-2208
911-080-2208

911-080-2208

01.2024 1300

Payment Date  Payment Type
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
01/23/2024 Fairgrounds Monthly electric bill
UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Fairgounds Monthly electric bill-
UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Falrgrounds Monthly electric bill
UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Fairgrounds Monthly electric bill
UTILITIES -~ ELECTRICITY Fairgrounds Monthly electric bill
UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Fairgrounds Monthly electric bill

Post Date

01/24/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name ltem Description
01/23/2024 Monthly Electric FY24
UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Monthly Electric FY24- 7505

Post Date

01/24/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
01/23/2024 Judicial Monthly electric bill
UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY ludicial Monthly electric bill

Post Date

01/24/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
01/23/2024 Monthly Electric bill
UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY
UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY
UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY
UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY

Post Date

Monthly Electric bill- fire

Monthly Electric bill- 1500
Monthly Electric bill- 1300
Monthly Electric bill- 5500

106 CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP. 01/24/2024 Regular
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description
Account Number Account Name ltem Description

01.2024 0701 Invoice 01/23/2024 Sheriff Monthly electric bill
401-050-2208 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Sheriff Monthly electric bill
106 CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP. 01/24/2024 Regular
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description

Account Number

01.2024 9301 Invoice

Account Name
01/23/2024

Item Description
Dist 6 Maonthly electric hill

418-091-2208 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Dist 6 Monthly electric bill
3668 CHAVES COUNTY DETENTION 01/24/2024 Regular
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description
Account Number Account Name ltem Description
INVQ003003 Invoice 01/12/2024 Chaves County Inmate Housing Novembe
420-070-2172 CARE OF INMATES Annette Berg
3698 CHAVEZ, SYLVIA 01/24/2024 Regular
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description
Account Number Account Name Item Description
2024 NMC RETUR Invoice 01/24/2024 RETURN FROM SANTA FE NM 2024 NMC L

401-020-2205

CLERKS BUDGET  Invoice

401-020-2205
LECTION SCHOQ

Invoice
401-021-2205

5304 CMI, INC,

TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES

01/24/2024 CORRECTION ON OVERNIGHT RATEFOR CL
TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES CORRECTION ON MILEAGE FOR
01/24/2024 CORRECTION TO PER DIEM FOR ELECTION

TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES CORRECTION TO PER DIEM FOR

01/24/2024 Regular

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

~ Discount Amount

Disgount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

RETURN FROM SANTA FE NM 20

Date Range: 01/05/2024 - 01/24/2024

Discount Amount
Discount Amount

Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 229.50
28.85
23.48
42.52
35.52
99,13

0.00
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 181.50
181.50

0.00 1,

Distribution Amount
0.00 1,862.50
1,862.50

. 0.00 1,

Distribution Amount
0.00
444,22

618.00

215.60

54.85

0.00
Distribution Amount
0.00
319.25
0.00
Distribution Amount
0.00
71.69
0.00
Distribution Amount
0.00
630.00

0.00

Distribution Amount

0.00 92.40
92.40
0.00 4.00
4.00
0.00 6.00
6.00
0.00 381.90 127350

Payment Amount Number

181.50 127343

862.50 127344

Payahle Amount

332.67 127345

Payable Amount

1,332.67

319.25 127346

Payable Amount

319.25

71.69 127347

Payable Amount

71.69

630.00 127348

Payable Amount

630.00

102,40 127349

Payable Amount

1/24/2024 4:07:13 PM

Page 22 of 40



Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

8062547

4270
Payable #

INV0002953

INV0002954

INV0003013

INV0003014

3770
Payable #

24-142720
5416

Payable #

9264663
5416

Payahle #

INV0002993
5416

Payable #

9260371
4383

Payable #

81686698
VENO1187

Payable #

INVO002951

INV0002952

INVO0003011

INV0003012

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-050-2222
401-050-2222
401-050-2222

COLONIAL LIFE
Payable Type
Account Number
Involce
401-000-9001

Invoice
401:000-9001

Invoice
401-000-9001

Invoice
401-000-9001

COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

Payable Type
Account Number
tnvoice
803-059-2702

CRYSTAL SPRINGS
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
911-080-2219

CRYSTAL SPRINGS
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
911-080-2219

CRYSTAL SPRINGS
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICE

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
612-020-2284

Dearborn Life Insurance Company

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-000-9001

Invoice
401-000-9001

Invoice
401-000-9001

Invoice

Payment Date  Payment Type
Payable Description
Account Name ltem Description
01/19/2024 2 intoxilyzer gas canisters
SUPPLIES - FIELD SUPPLIE  shipping
SUPPLIES - FIELD SUPPLIE  hazmat shipment
SUPPLIES - FIELD SUPPLIE

Post Date

01/24/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name ltem Description

Post Date

01/04/2024 Colonial

Payroll Liabilities Colontal
01/04/2024 Colonial Post tax

Payroll Liahilities Colonial Post tax
01/18/2024 Colonial

Payroll Liabllities Colonial
01/18/2024 Colonlal Post tax

Payroll Liahilities Colonial Post tax
01/24/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
01/23/2024 Mountainair senior improvements
F2064 MOUNTAINAIR SE

Post Date

01/24/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name ltem Description
01/18/2024 Water Delivery for FY24
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI

Post Date

01/24/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
01/10/2024 Water Delivery for FY24
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFF|

Post Date

01/24/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name [tem Description
01/18/2024 Water Delivery for FY24
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI

Post Date

01/24/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name tem Description
01/16/2024 Monthly contract for copier

Post Date

CONTRACT - EQUIPMENT  Monthly contract for copier

01/24/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name
01/04/2024 VISION INSURANCE
“Payroll Liabilities
01/04/2024 VISION POST TAX
Payroll Liabilities
01/18/2024 VISION INSURANCE
Payroll Liabilities

01/18/2024 VISION POST TAX

Post Date

Discount Amount

intoxilyzer gas canisters

Mountainair senior inprovemen

Water Delivery for FY24

Water Delivery for FY24

Water Delivery for FY24

Item Description

VISION INSURANCE
VISION INSURANCE

VISION INSURANCE

Date Range: 01/05/2024 - 01/24/2024

Discount Amount
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 381.90
28.00
48.00
305.90

0.00
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 126.32
126.32

0.00 85.95
85.95

0.00 126.32
126.32

0.00 85.95
85.95

0.00 26,3

Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 26,316.94
26,316.94

0.00
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 40.00

40.00

0.00
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 4.00

4.00

0.00
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 16.00

16.00

0.00

Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 323.28
323.28

0.00
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 345.00
345.00

0.00 101.43
101.43

0.00 333.04
333.04

0.00 98.28

16.94

40.00

4.00

16.00

323.28

877.75

Payment Amount Number

424,54 127351

127352

127353

127354

127355

127356

127357

1/24/2024 4:07:13 PM

Page 23 of 40



Check Report

Vendor Number

VENO01285
Payable #

NMC GIS RETURN

4834
Payable #

INVO002955

INVOQ02956

INVG003015

4979
Payable #

TCSQ 24-01043
4979

Payable #

TCSO 24-01108
5319

Payable #

INVO0Q3051
2585

Payable #

#255472

Vendor Name
401-000-9001

DEBORAH MATILDA HAMAN

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-007-2205

DELTA DENTAL OF NEW MEXICO INC

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-000-9001

Invoice
401-000-9001

Invoice
401-000-9001

Invoice
401-000-9001

DOUBLE H AUTO
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
402-060-2201

Invoice
402-060-2201

Invoice
402-060-2201

Invoice
402-060-2201

Invoice
402-060-2201

DT AUTOMOTIVE
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-050-2201

DT AUTOMOTIVE
Payahle Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-050-2201

DUCHARME, ARTHUR

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-008-2300

EAST MOUNTAIN AUTO GLASS

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
413-091-2201

Date Range: 01/05/2024 - 01/24/2024

Payment Date Discount Amount

Payroll Liabilities

Payment Type
VISION INSURANCE

Payment Amount Number
98.28

01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 134.40 127358
Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name ltem Description Distribution Amount
01/23/2024 RETURN FROM SANTA FE NM NMC 2024 L 0.00 134.40
TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES RETURN FROM SANTAFENM N 134.40

Post Date

01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 4,280.26 127359

Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
01/04/2024 Dental Insurance 0.00 1,546,51
Payroll Liabllities Dental Insurance 1,546,51
01/04/2024 Dental [nsurance 0.00 614.39
Payroll Liabilities Dental Insurance 614.39
01/18/2024 Dental Insurance 0.00 1,519.,52
Payroll Liabilities Dental insurance 1,519.52
01/18/2024 Dental Insurance 0.00 599.84
Payroll Liabilities Dental Insurance 599,84

01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 724.89 127360
Payahle Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Post Date

01/17/2024 Belts, filters, parts, lights, fluids for fleet 0.00 85.93
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Belts, filters, parts, lights, fluids 85.93
01/17/2024 Belts, filters, parts, lights, fluids for fleet 0.00 16.32
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Belts, filters, parts, lights, fluids 16.32
01/17/2024 Belts, filters, parts, lights, fluids for fleet 0.00 36.47
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Belts, filters, parts, lights, fluids 36.47
01/17/2024 Belts, filters, parts, lights, fluids for fleet 0.00 515.82
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Belts, filters, parts, lights, fluids 515.82
01/17/2024 Belts, filters, parts, lights, fluids for fleet 0.00 70.35
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Belts, filters, parts, lights, fluids 70.35

01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 4,545.00 127361
Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name [tem Description Distribution Amount
01/10/2024 Decamber 2023 Vehicle Maintenance 0.00 4,545.,00
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  December 2023 Vehicle Mainte 4,545,00

Post Date

01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 600.00 127362
Payable Description _Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
01/10/2024 Windows Replacement 0.00 600.00
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR ~ Windows Replacement 600.00

Post Date

01/24/2024 Regular 0.00
Payable Description Discount Amount  Payahle Amount
Account Name [tem Description Distribution Amount
01/22/2024 PZ Board member compensation 0.00
TRAVEL - APPOINTED BO  PZ Board member compensatio

95.00 127363
Post Date

95.00
95.00

01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 325.00 127364
Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
01/23/2024 Windshield Replacement FD11 0.00 325.00
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR ~ Windshield Replacement FD11 325.00

Post Date

1/24/2024 4:07:13 PM

Page 24 of 40



Check Report

Date Range: 01/05/2024 - 01/24/2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date  Payment Type Discount Amount  Payment Amount Number
156 EASTVIEW 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 22.94 127365
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name ltem Description Distrtbution Amount
1/2/2024 Invoice 01/17/2024 Welding equipment,rods,wire, torch gas, 0.00 22,94
402-060-2250 SUPPLIES - SHOP Welding equipment,rods,wire, t 22,94
2554 EPCOR USA, INC, 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 106.43 127366
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payahle Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
01.2024 Invoice 01/16/2024 Monthly water dist 2 0.00 106.43
406-091-2210 UTILITIES - WATER Monthly water dist 2 106.43
5548 ESTRADA, CHRISTINA 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 95.00 127367
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payahle Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
INV0003052 Invoice 01/22/2024 PZ Board member compensation 0.00 95.00
401-008-2300 TRAVEL - APPOINTED BO  PZ Board member compensatio 95.00
40 EYE ASSOCIATES OF NM 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 234.00 127368
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Desctiption Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
INV0003007 involice 01/12/2024 Health [nsurance Claim Form Victor Curle 0.00 234.00
420-070-2173 INMATE MEDICAL Health Insurance Claim Form Vi 234,00
40 EYE ASSOCIATES OF NM 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 148.00 127369
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
INV0003002 Involce 01/12/2024 Health Insurance Claim Form - Antoine Fe 0.00 148.00
420-070-2173 INMATE MEDICAL Health Insurance Claim Form - A 148.00
VENO1281 FIRST AMERICAN FINANCIAL ADVISORS, INC 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 47,798.60 127370
Payable # Payahle Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
342/3 Invoice 01/24/2024 MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL ADVISORY SERVIC 0.00 47,798.60
561-005-2353 LOAN ISSUANCE EXPENSE  ADMINISTRATIVE BLDG FINANCI 47,500.00
561-005-2353 LOAN ISSUANCE EXPENSE  ROUND TRIPS TO ESTANCIA 273.60
561-005-2353 LOAN [SSUANCE EXPENSE  FED EX DOCS 25.00
430 FLEMING CHEMICAL CO INC 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 100.72 127371
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
58794 Involce 01/22/2024 Multi Purpose cleaner 0.00 100.72
401-016-2220 SUPPLIES - CLEANING Multi Purpose cleaner 100.72
3064 FROST, JIM 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 95.00 127372
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
INV000Q3050 Invoice 01/22/2024 PZ board member compensation 0.00 95.00
401-008-2300 TRAVEL - APPOINTED BO  PZ Board member compensatio 95.00
5359 GALLAGHER BENEFIT SERVICES, INC. 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 5,508.00 127373
Payahle # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payahle Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
301429 Invoice 01/24/2024 FY2024 Consulting Services 0.00 2,754.00
401-014-2272 CONTRACT - PROFESSION  FY2024 Consulting Services 2,754.00
303987 Invoice 01/16/2024 FY2024 Consulting Services 0.00 2,754.00
401-014-2272 CONTRACT - PROFESSION  FY2024 Consulting Services - Jan 2,754.00
5620 GALLEGOS, LINDA L. 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 150.00 127374

1/24/2024 4:07:13 PM

Page 25 of 40



Check Report

Vendor Number

Vendor Name

Payment Date

Payment Type

Discount Amount

Date Range: 01/05/2024 - 01/24/2024

Payment Amount Numher

Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Iltem Description Distribution Amount
ASSESSOR AFFILI  Invoice 01/24/2024 CORRECTION TO OVERNIGHT RATES FOR 0.00 4,80
401-040-2205 TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES CORRECTION TO OVERNIGHT RA 4,80
NMC 2024 RETUR Invoice 01/24/2024 RETURN FROM SANTA FE NM 2024 NMC L 0.00 145.20
401-040-2205 TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES RETURN FROM SANTA FE NM 20 145.20
3048 GASTELUM, RUBEN 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 153.60 127375
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name ltem Description Distribution Amount
NMC 2024 CONF  Invoice 01/23/2024 RETURN FROM SANTA FE NM NMC 2024 L 0.00 153.60
401-007-2205 TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES RETURN FROM SANTA FE NM N 153.60
VENO1250 Gilbert RW Sanchez 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 95,00 127376
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name ltem Description Distribution Amount
INV0003054 Invoice 01/22/2024 PZ Board member compensation 0,00 95.00
401-008-2300 TRAVEL - APPOINTED BO PZ Board member compensatio 95.00
5019 GLOBE LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 326.00 127377
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
INV0002959 Invoice 01/04/2024 Globe Life Insurance 0.00 163.00
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities Globe Life Insurance 163.00
INV0003019 Involce 01/18/2024 Globe Life Insurance 0.00 163.00
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities Globe Life Insurance 163.00
944 GRAINGER, INC. 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 1,146.30 127378
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
9960238260 Invoice 01/16/2024 Fire Extinguishers 0.00 1,146.30
406-091-2248 SUPPLIES - SAFETY Fire Extinguishers 1,146.30
36 GUSTIN HARDWARE, INC. 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 68.38 127379
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name ltem Description Distribution Amount
368934 Invoice 01/11/2024 TCPO open P/O FY-24 0.00 68.38
401-024-2215 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR ~ TCPO open P/O FY-24 68.38
214 HART'S TRUSTWORTHY HARDWARE 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 134.38 127380
Payahle # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
B532127 Invoice 01/17/2024 Harts Open PO 12/23-3/24 0.00 134.38
406-091-2248 SUPPLIES - SAFETY Harts Open PO 12/23-3/24 134.38
214 HART'S TRUSTWORTHY HARDWARE 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 80.94 127381
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Dascription Distribution Amount
B531107 Invoice 01/16/2024 Harts Open PO 12/23-3/24 0.00 80.94
405-091-2215 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Harts Open PO 12/23-3/24 33,97
405-091-2248 SUPPLIES - SAFETY Harts Open PO 12/23-3/24 46.97
4671 HERNANDEZ, KATHYRN 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 161.60 127382
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name ltem Description Distribution Amount
NMC 2024 RETUR Invoice 01/24/2024 RETURN FROM SANTA FE NM 2024 NMC L 0.00 153.60
401-030-2205 TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES RETURN FROM SANTA FE NM 20 153.60
TREAS CONF COR Invoice 01/24/2024 CORRECTION FOR OVERNIGHT RATE FOR 0.00 8.00
401-030-2205 TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES CORRECTION FOR MILEAGE FOR 8.00

172472024 4:07:13 PM Page 26 of 40



Check Report

Vendor Number
4846
Payable #
SIMV038761
4846
Payahle #
SINV038765
4846
Payable #
SINV038764
4846

Payable #

SINV038737

4846
Payable #

SINV038781
4846
Payable #

SINV038780

4846
Payable #

SINV038772

1264
Payable #

clerks retreat corr

RLE ELECTION
3712
Payable #

INV0003053

VENO1238

Payment Date  Payment Type
01/24/2024 Regular

Vendor Name
HORIZONS OF NEW MEXICO

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description
Account Number Account Name Item Description
Invoice 01/23/2024 SHREDDING SERVICE FY2024

401-030-2271 CONTRACT - OTHER SERV
HORIZONS OF NEW MEXICO

Payable Type Post Date
Account Number

01/24/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description

Invoice 01/23/2024 Shredding Services

401-055-2271 OTHER SERVICES Shredding Services
HORIZONS OF NEW MEXICO 01/24/2024 Regular

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description

Account Number Account Name Item Description
Invoice 01/23/2024 DOCUMENT DESTRUCTION SERVICES

401-040-2272 CONTRACT - PROFESSION

HORIZONS OF NEW MEXICO 01/24/2024 Regular

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description
Account Number Account Name Item Description
Invoice 01/24/2024 Recycle Bin Monthly

612-020-2203
612-020-2203

MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

Recycle Bin Monthly
Recycle Bin Monthly

HORIZONS OF NEW MEXICO 01/24/2024 Regular

Payable Type Post Date Payable Desctiption

Account Number Account Name ltem Description
Invoice 01/23/2024 Document Destruction

401-010-2271 CONTRACT-OTHER SERVI Document Destruction

HORIZONS OF NEW MEXICO
Payable Type Post Date
Actcount Number

01/24/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description

Discount Amount

SHREDDING SERVICE FY2024

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

DOCUMENT DESTRUCTION SER

Date Range: 01/05/2024 - 01/24/2024

Discount Amount

0.00

Payable Amount

Distribution Amount
0.00

Payment Amount Number
27.56 127383

27.56
27.56

0.00

Payable Amount

Distribution Amount
0.00

27.56 127384

27.56
27.56

0.00

Payahle Amount

Distribution Amount
0.00

27.56 127385

27.56
27.56

0.00
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

.00

27.56 127386

27.56
23.13
4.43

0.00
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00

27.56 127387

27.56
27.56

0.00
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

27.56 127388

Invoice 01/23/2024 Document Destruction Services 0.00 27.56

911-080-2271 CONTRACTS OTHER SERVI  Document Destruction Services 5.74

911-080-2271 CONTRACTS OTHER SERVI  Document Destruction Services 21.82

HORIZONS OF NEW MEXICO 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 55.12 127389

Payable Type Post Date

Account Number

Payable Description
Account Name Item Description

Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

Invoice 01/23/2024 Recurring TCSO Shred Services FY2024 0.00 55.12

401-050-2271 OTHER SERVICES Recurring TCSO Shred Services 55.12

JARAMILLO, LINDA 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 10.00 .127390
Payable Type Post Date Payahle Description Discount Amount  Payahle Amount

Account Number Account Name ltem Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 01/24/2024 CORRECTION ON OVERNIGHT RATE FOR C 0.00 4.00

/

401-020-2205 TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES CORRECTION ON MILEAGE FOR 4,00

Invoice 01/24/2024 CORRECTION OF OVERNIGHT RA FOR RLE "0.00 6.00

401-021-2205 TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES CORRECTION OF MILEAGE FOR 6.00

JOHNSTON, DANIELLE 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 95.00 127391
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 01/22/2024 PZ Board member compensation 0.00 95.00

401-008-2300 TRAVEL - APPOINTED BO  PZ Board member compensatio 95.00

Julie Gravel-Pickering 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 6.00 127392

1/24/2024 4:07:13 PM

Page 27 of 40




Check Report

Payment Date  Payment Type
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
01/24/2024 CORRECTION TO OVERNIGH FOR NM EME
TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES CORRECTION TO MILEAGE FOR

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
604-083-2205

Vendor Number

Payable # Post Date

NM EMERG MAN

Regular

Discount Amount
Discount Amount
Distribution Amount

Date Range: 01/05/2024 - 01/24/2024

Payment Amount Number
Payable Amount

0.00 6.00
6.00

432 KAUFMANS WEST LLC 01/24/2024 0.00 4,406.78 127393
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payahle Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name ltem Description Distribution Amount
8147 LR Invoice 01/22/2024 Kaufman's Prior Year PO 23-01125 0.00 4,406.78
410-050-2222 SUPPLIES - FIELD SUPPLIE  Kaufman's Prior Year PO 23-011 4,406.78
5222 LA MERCED DE PUEBLQO DE TAJIQUE 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 300.00 127394
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description +  Distrlbution Amount
2024-01 Invoice 01/23/2024 FY2024 Tajique Land Grant Transfer Statio 0.00 300.00
401-005-2204 RENT OF LAND/BUILDING ~ FY2024 Tajique Land Grant Tran 300.00
4339 LIBERTY NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 1,157.15 127395
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payahble Amount
Account Number Account Name ltem Description Distribution Amount
INV0002961 Invoice 01/04/2024 Liberty Life Insurance 0.00 342.80
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities Liberty Life insurance 342.80
INV0002962 Invoice 01/04/2024 Liberty Life Insurance 0.00 352.89
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabllities Liberty LIfe Insurance 352.89
INV0003021 Invoice 01/18/2024 Liberty Life Insurance 0.00 266.34
401-000-9001 Payroli Liabilities Liberty Life Insurance 266.34
INV0003022 Invoice 01/18/2024 Liberty Life Insurance 0.00 195.12
401-000-3001 Payroll Liabilities Liberty Life Insurance 195.12
4576 LUCERO, JESUS 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 4.80 127396
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
ASSESSOR FALL  Invoice 01/24/2024 CORRECTION TO OVERNIGHT RATE ASSES 0.00 4.80
401-040-2205 TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES CORRECTION TO MILEAGE ASSE 4,80
VENO01229 LUJAN, AMANDA 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 125.60 127397
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description’ Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
2024 NMC RETUR Invoice 01/24/2024 RETURN FROM SANTA FE NM 2024 NMC L 0.00 111.60
401-055-2205 TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES RETURN FROM SANTA FE NM 20 111.60
NM INFRASTUCT  Invoice 01/24/2024 CORRECTION TO OVERNIGHT FOR NM INF 0.00 12.00
401-055-2205 TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES CORRECTION TO MILEAGE FOR 12.00
NMDQT CORR Invoice 01/24/2024 CORRECTION OVERNIGHT RATE FOR NM 0.00 2.00
' 401-055-2205 TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES CORRECTION MILEAGE FOR NM 2.00
VEN01183 Metropolitan Life Insurance Company 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 2,165.51 127398
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
INV0002964 Invoice 01/04/2024 Metlife employer 0.00 509.27
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities Metlife employer life and accide 509.27
INV000Q2965 Invoice 01/04/2024 Metropolitan Supplemental Life 0.00 29.96
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities Metropolitan Supplemental Pos 29.96
INV0003023 Invoice 01/18/2024 MET LIFE LTD 0.00 730.77
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities MET LIFE LTD 730.77
INV0003024 Invoice 01/18/2024 Metlife employer 0.00 529.11
401-000-3001 Payroll Liabilities Metlife employer life and accide 529.11
INV0003025 Invoice 01/18/2024 Metropolitan Supplemental Life 0.00 29.96

1/24/2024 4:07:13 PM

Page 28 of 40



Check Report

Vendor Number

INV0003044

INV0003045

jan 1.24 life

VENO01287
Payable #

2024 NMC RETUR

NMC 2024 FINAN

5570
Payable #

2024 NMC
877
Payable #

10850

1139
Payable #

01.2024

4987

Vendor Name
401-000-9001

Payment Date

Payroll Liabilities

Payment Type
Metropolitan Supplemental Pos

Date Range: 01/05/2024 - 01/24/2024
Discount Amount

Payment Amount Number
29,96

Involce 01/18/2024 MET LIFE LTD 0.00 4.86
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities MET LIFE LTD * 4.86
Invoice 01/18/2024 Metlife employer 0.00 4.35
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities Metlife employer life and accide 4.35
Invoice 01/10/2024 MET LIFE CORRECTION FOR LIFE INSURAN 0.00 327.23
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities SHANNON WALDORF 18.56
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities CRYSTAL GARCIA 1.10
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities WILLIAM COLEMAN 10.13
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities MILES CHERRY 0.41
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities JOSH BARTON 25.37
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities ISAAC ARAGON 39.38
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities EDWARD QUINONEZ 29.48
401-000-9001 Payrall Liabilities WILLIAM NEUFELD 27.35
401-000-9001 Payrall Liahilities AMANDA LUJAN 3.84
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilitles JOSH LONG 5.58
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities DANETTE LANGDON 3.23
401-000-93001 Payroll Liabilities LINDA JARAMILLO 8.4%
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities TANISHA STARR 18.01
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities NICEA SPOMER 6.96
401-000-9001 Payrol Liabilities SCOTT SHRIDER 4.36
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities NANCY SHIVER 15.93
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilitias CHRISTOPHER SANCHEZ 4.36
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities RON SAAVEDRA 11.89
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities MISTY WITT 8.22
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities JEFF WILSON 35.03
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities JULIE GRAVEL PICKERING 20.07
401-000-3001 Payroll Liabllities LUCIAN ALDERETE 29.48 !
**Vold** 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 127399’
MISTY WITT 01/24/2024 Regular 288.00 127400

Payable Type
Account Number

Post Date

Invoice 01/23/2024

401-055-2205

Invoice 01/23/2024

401-055-2205

MORRIS C., GENELL
Payable Type
Account Number

Post Date

Payable Description

Account Name

Item Description

Discount Amount

Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

RETURN SANTA FE NM 2024 NMC CONF 0.00 134.40
TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES RETURN SANTA FE NM 2024 NM 134.40

RETURN FROM SANTA FE NM 2024 NMC L 0.00 153.60
TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES RETUR/N FROM SANTA FE NM 20 153,60

01/24/2024
Payable Description

Regular

Discount Amount

92.40 127401

Payable Amount

Invoice
401-020-2205

MOUNTAIN STATES CONSTRUCTORS INC

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
402-060-2406

MOUNTAINAIR, TOWN OF

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-027-2209
401-027-2210

NEW YORK LIFE

Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

01/24/2024 RETURN FROM SANTA FE NM 2024 NMC | . 0.00 92.40
TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES RETURN FROM SANTA FE NM 20 92.40
01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 51,300.92 127402

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Iltem Description

Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

01/22/2024 Base Course CAP Project 0.00 51,300.92
ROADWAYS/BRIDGES - CA  Base Course CAP Project CES 20 51,300.92
01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 597.87 127403
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
01/16/2024 Utilities- Water/Gas 0.00 597.87
UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS  Utilities- Natural Gas 491.68
UTILITIES - WATER Utilities- Water 106.19
01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 304.28 127404

1/24/2024 4:07:13 PM

Page 29 of 40



Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

INV0002967

INV0002968

INV0003027

INV0003028

4464
Payable #

4464
Payable #

=
j=a3
i

4464
Payable #

961

4464
Payable #

-
O
(33
1N

|

4464

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-000-9001

Invoice
401-000-9001

Invoice
401-006-900L

Invoice
401-000-9001

NM APPARATUS LLC
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
413-001-22031

NM APPARATUS LLC
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
418-091-2201
418-091-220%1

NM APPARATUSLLC
Payable Type
Account Number
Involce
416-083-2201
416-083-2201
416-083-2201

NM APPARATUS LLC
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
436-083-2201
416-083-2201
416-083-2201

NM APPARATUS LLC
Payahle Type
Account Number
Involce
418-091-2201
418-091-2201
418-091-2201

NM APPARATUSLLC
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
418-091-2201
418-091-2201
418-091-2201

NM APPARATUSLLC

Payment Type

ltem Description

New York Life [nsurance

New York Life Insurance

New York Life Insurance

Payment Date

Post Date Payable Dascription
Account Name

01/04/2024 New York Life Insurance
Payroll Liabilities

01/04/2024 New York Life Insurance
Payroll Liabilities

01/18/2024 New York Life Insurance
Payroll Liabilities

01/18/2024 New York Life Insurance

Payroli Liabilities

01/24/2024

Post Date
Account Name
01/23/2024°
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

01/24/2024
Post Date
Account Name

Engine Light R1-2

New York Life Insurance

Regular

Payable Description

Item Description
Labor

Regular

Payable Description

1tem Description

01/23/2024 Qil Change TE 6
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Parts
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Labor

01/24/2024 Regular

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name
01/23/2024 Tires R1-4

Item Description

MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Tires
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Mount and Balance
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Tire Disposal
01/24/2024 Regular
Post Date Payable Description

Account Name
01/23/2024 0il Change R1-4
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

01/24/2024

Post Date
Account Name

01/23/2024 Oil Change B6-1

MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

01/24/2024

Post Date
Account Name

01/23/2024 Qil Change E6-1

MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

01/24/2024

item Deserlption
Shop Supplies
Parts

Labor

Regular

Payable Description

ltem Description
Parts
Labor

Mileage

Regular

Payable Description

Iltem Description
Parts
Mileage

Labor

Regular

Discount Amount

Date Range: 01/05/2024 - 01/24/2024

Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 67.17
67.17
0.00 84.97
84.97
0.00 - 67.17
67.17
0.00 84,97
84.97
0.00 35145 127405

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 351.45
351.45

0.00 436.53 127406
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 436.53
260.80
175.73
0.00 1,743.99 127407

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 1,743.99
1,520.34
133.65
90.00

0.00 610.16 127408
Discount Amount Payahle Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 610.16
34.65
46,08
529.43

0.00 510.46 127409
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 510.46
249.53
180.93
80.00

0.00 75473 127410
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 754,73
493.80
80.00
180.93
0.00 1,581.24 127411

1/24/2024 4:07.13 PM

Page 30 of 40



Check Report

Date Range: 01/05/2024 - 01/24/2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date  Payment Type Discount Amount  Payment Amount Number
Payahle # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payahle Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
1960 Invoice 01/23/2024 Oil Change FD11 0.00 1,581.24
413-091-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Labor 970.62
413-091-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Shap Supplies 63.53
413-091-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Parts 547.09
4464 NM APPARATUS LLC 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 2,653.38 127412
Payable # Payahle Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
1958 Invoice 01/17/2024 Tires Rescue 3 0.00 2,653.38
408-091-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Mount and Balance 165.90
408-091-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Tire Disposal 90.00
408-091-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Hankook Tires 2,397.48
4464 NM APPARATUS LLC 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 742,98 127413
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
1964 Invoice 01/23/2024 " oil Change R1-3 0.00 742,98
416-083-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Labor 702.90
416-083-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Parts 40.08
1328 NM DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 10.00 127414
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
2024-A207 invoice 01/11/2024 NMLEA General Instructor Renewal Applic 0.00 10.00
911-085-2266 EMPLOYEE TRAINING NMLEA General Instructor Rene 10.00
VEN01102 NM Local Government Law, LLC 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 16,799.19 127415
Payable # Payahle Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
1410 involce 01/16/2024 Legal Services 0.00 5,281.70
401-005-2272 CONTRACT - PROFESSION  Legal Services 5,281.70
1480 Involice 01/16/2024 Legal Services 0.00 6,716.34
401-005-2272 CONTRACT - PROFESSION  Legal Services 6,716.34
1551 Invoice 01/16/2024 Legal Services 0.00 4,801.15
401-005-2272 CONTRACT - PROFESSION  Legal Services 4,801.15
1096 NM RETIREE HEALTH-CARE AUTHORI 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 6,308.91 127416
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
INV0002982 Invoice 01/04/2024 Retiree Health Care 0.00 : 53.33
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities Retiree Health Care 53.33
INV0003031 Invoice 01/18/2024 Retiree Health Care 0.00 6,174.72
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities Retiree Health Care 6,174.72
INV0003040 Invoice 01/17/2024 Retiree Health Care 0.00 22.13
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities Retiree Health Care 22.13
INV0003046 Invoice 01/18/2024 Retiree Health Care 0.00 58.73
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities Retirea Health Care 58.73
5307 NUBE GROUP 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 183.64 127417
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name ltem Description Distribution Amount
IN65380 Invoice 01/19/2024 Recurring NUBE FY2024 0.00 183.64
401-050-2203 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Recurring NUBE FY2024 183.64
5307 NUBE GROUP 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 569.38 127418

1/24/2024 4:07:13 PM

Page 31 of 40



Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

IN65564

5652
Payable #

NM EMERGENCY

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number

Invoice 01/22/2024 Nube TC-14 2023
401-010-2271 CONTRACT-OTHER SERVI
401-014-2271 CONTRACT-OTHER SERVI
0'Dell, Samantha 01/24/2024
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description
Account Number Account Name

Invoice 01/24/2024

Post Date

Payment Date
Payable Description

Account Name

CORRECTION TO OVERNIGHT FORNM E

Payment Type

Discount Amount

Item Description
0.00

Nube TC-14 2023

Nube TC-14 2023

Regular

Discount Amount
Item Description
0.00

Discount Amount

Date Range: 01/05/2024 - 01/24/2024

Payment Amount Number
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

569.38
455.50
113.88

0.00
Payahle Amount

6.00 127419

Distribution Amount

6.00

604-083-2205 TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES CORRECTION 7O MILEAGE FOR 6.00
1449 P & M SIGNS INC 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 1,014.00 127420
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name ltem Description Distribution Amount
9176 Invoice 01/19/2024 Parking Signs 0.00 1,014.00
401-050-2215 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 8 ft posts 432,00
401-050-2215 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  designated parking signs 384.00
401-050-2215 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  anchors 162.00
401-050-2215 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  anti-vandalism hardware 36.00
4592 PENGUIN MANAGEMENT INC. 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 1,159.31 127421
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name ltem Description Distribution Amount
76457 /replaceme Invoice 01/24/2024 REPLACEMENT PAYMENT FOR CK#126503 0.00 1,159.31
407-091-2271 CONTRACT - OTHER SERV ~ REPLACEMENT PAYMENT FOR C 1,159.31

5514 PERSONNEL EVALUATION INC. 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 75.00 127422
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name ltem Description Distribution Amount
50125 Invoice 01/18/2024 Personnel Evaluation Profiles 0.00 75.00
911-080-2272 CONTRACT - PROFESSION  Personnel Evaluation Profiles 75.00
1334 PITNEY BOWES BANK INC PURCHASE POWER  01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 2,837.44 127423
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
01142024 Invoice 01/16/2024 13 Month. postage 0.00 2,172.55
401-010-2206 POSTAGE 12 Month postage estimate 2,172.55
3318361734 Involce 01/16/2024 13 Month. postage 0.00 664,89
401-010-2206 POSTAGE Lease Invoice 664.89
2021 PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES, INC 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 706.04 127424
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
INV0002960 Invoice 01/04/2024 Legal Shield 0.00 353.02
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities Legal Shield 353.02
INV0003020 Invoice 01/18/2024 Legal Shield 0.00 353.02
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities Legal Shield 353.02
317 PRESBYTERIAN KASEMAN HOSPITAL 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 3,861.00 127425
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
INVO003005 Invoice 01/12/2024 CT Scans Saul Nevarez 0.00 3,861.00
420-070-2173 INMATE MEDICAL CT Scans Saul Nevarez 722.00
420-070-2173 INMATE MEDICAL CT Scans Saul Nevarez 2,068.00
420-070-2173 INMATE MEDICAL CT Scans Saul Nevarez 1,071.00
3859 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 99.75 127426

1/24/2024 4:07:13 PM Page 32 of 40



Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

450707173

3859
Payable #

450707172
3859

Payahle #

45707175
3859

Payable #

450706329
3859

Payable #

450707174 .
3859

Payable #

450706328
5020

Payahle #

26941

5020
Payable #

26915
VENO1112

Payable #

1NV33967
107

Payable #

01.2024 0058

1776

Vendor Name Payment Date  Payment Type

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description
Account Number Account Name ltem Description
Invoice 01/17/2024 uniforms & supplys

401-015-2203 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  uniforms & supplys

PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY 01/24/2024 Regular

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description

Account Number Account Name ltem Description
Involce 01/17/2024 Mats & mop, supplys

401-016-2203 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Mats & mop, supplys

PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY 01/24/2024 Regular

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description

Account Number Account Name ltem Description
Involice 01/17/2024 Uniforms |
402-060-2236 SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS Uniforms
PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY 01/24/2024 Regular

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description

Account Number Account Name Item Description
Involce 01/11/2024 uniforms & supplys

401-015-2203 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  uniforms & supplys

PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY 01/24/2024 Regular

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description

Account Number Account Name item Description
Invoice 01/17/2024 uniforms & supplys

401-015-2203 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  uniforms & supplys

PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY 01/24/2024 Regular

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description
Account Number Account Name ltem Description
Involce 01/11/2024 Mats & mop, supplys

401-016-2203 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR ~ Mats & mop, supplys

PUBLIC SAFETY PSYCHOLOGY GROUP

01/24/2024 Regular
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description
Account Number Account Name Item Description
Invoice 01/22/2024 Mental Health Instructor Training

410-050-2266 EMPLOYEE TRAINING

410-050-2266 EMPLOYEE TRAINING Tax

PUBLIC SAFETY PSYCHOLOGY GROUP 01/24/2024 Regular

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description

Account Number Account Name ltem Description
Invoice 01/22/2024 Psych Exam for Certification

401-050-2272 CONTRACT - PROFESSION

QUICK MED CLAIMS LLC 01/24/2024 Regular

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description
Account Number Account Name ltem Description
Invoice 01/18/2024 QMC Medical Billing Services FY24

416-083-2271

QWEST CORPORATION 01/24/2024 Regular

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description

Account Number Account Name tem Description
Involce 01/16/2024 Monthly Charges

401-096-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS Monthly Charges 0058
RADIOLOGY ASSOCIATES 01/24/2024 Regular

Mental Health Instructor Trainin

Psych Exam for Certification

CONTRACT - OTHER SERV  QMC Medical Billing Services FY

Date Range: 01/05/2024 - 01/24/2024
Discount Amount  Payment Amount Number
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 99.75
99.75

0.00 67.97 127427
Discount Amount  Payable Amount

Distribution Amount
0.00 67.97
67.97

0.00 216.41
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 216.41
216.41

127428

0.00 99.75
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 99.75
99.75

127429

0.00 300.12
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
' Distribution Amount
0.00 300.12
300.12

127430

0.00 67.97
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 67.97
67.97

127431

0.00 861.00
Discount Amount  Payahle Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 861.00
800.00
61.00

127432

0.00 376.69
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 376.69
376.69

127433

0.00 1,350.64
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 1,350.64
1,350.64

127434

0.00 322.66
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 322.66
322,66

127435

0.00 518.00 127436

1/24/2024 4:07:13 PM

Page 33 of 40



Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

INV0003006

5257

Payable #

NMC CONF 2024

670
Payable #

NMC 2023 RETUR

TREAS CONF COR

5426
Payable #

SEN-720972

SEN-724451

5323
Payable #

530575

3331
Payable #

(815291600084
3331

Payable #

6340811600081
3978

Payable #

8072897077

5296

Payment Date  Payment Type
Payable Description
Account Name ltem Description
01/12/2024 Health Insurance Claim Form
INMATE MEDICAL

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
420-070-2173

Post Date

ROMERO, JOANNA
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-055-2205

01/24/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Narhe Item Description
01/23/2024
TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES

Post Date

SEDILLO, TRACY
Payable Type
Account Number

01/24/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description

Post Date

Health Insurance Claim Form Sa

TRAVEL AND RETURN TO SANTA FE NM N
TRAVEL AND RETURN TO SANTA

Date Range: 01/05/2024 - 01/24/2024

Discount Amount  Payment Amount Number
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 518.00
518.00

0.00 556.28 127437
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 556.28
556.28

0.00 129.20 127438
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

Invoice 01/23/2024 RETURN FROM SANTA FE NM NMC 2024 L 0.00 121.20

401-010-2205 TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES RETURN FROM SANTA FENM N 105.20

401-010-2205 TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES CORRECTION TO OVERNIGHT RA 16.00

Involce 01/24/2024 CORRECTION FOR OVERNIGHT RATETO T 0.00 8.00

401-030-2205 TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES CORRECTION FOR MILEAGE TO ) 8.00

SENERGY PETROLEUM, LLC 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 4,558.46 127439
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 01/17/2024 Fuel 0.00 3,825.91

402-060-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL  Fuel 3,825.91

Invoice 01/17/2024 Fuel 0.00 732.55

402-060-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL  Fuel 732.55

SOUTHWEST COPY SYSTEMS 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 53,52 127440

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name

Payahle Type
Account Number

Item Description

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

Invoice 01/23/2024 TREASURER COPIER OVERAGES FY2024 0.00 53.52

401-030-2221 PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  TREASURER COPIER OVERAGES 53.52

SOUTHWEST PROPANE LLC 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 612.88 127441
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Name
01/17/2024
UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS

Account Number

Invoice

409-091-2209
SOUTHWEST PROPANE LLC

01/24/2024 Regular

Item Description
Southwest Propane Utility for District 4 O
Southwest Propane Utility for Di

Distribution Amount
0.00 612.88
612.88

0.00 405.72 127442
Discount Amount

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description
Account Number Account Name ltem Description
Invoice 01/17/2024 Southwest Propane Utility for District 2 0

406-091-2209

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE

Payahle Type
Account Number
Involce
401-007-2219
401-007-2219
401-007-2219
401-007-2219

THE MASTER'S TOUCH, LLC.

01/22/2024

UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS

01/24/2024
Post Date
Account Name

SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFF
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFF!
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI

01/24/2024

Payable Description

office supplies - ink

Southwest Propane Utility for Di

Regular

Item Description

Ink HP 206A Cyan Toner

Ink HP 206A Magenta Toner
Ink HP 206A Black Toner

Ink HP 206A Yellow Toner

Regular

Discount Amount

Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

405.72
405.72

59.47
59.47
50.82
59.47

1/24/2024 4:07:13 PM

229.23 127443
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount
229.23



Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

INV0002996

5488
Payable #

201.0
Payable #

271257

VENQO1249
Payable #

2024 NMC RETUR

NMINFRAST CON

1335
Pavyable #

1NY0003033

1295

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number
Involce
401-040-2221

TKM, LLC
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-005-2109

TLC UNIFORMS
Pa\yable Type
Account Number
Invoice
413-091-2236
413-091-2236
413-091-2236
413-091-2236
413-091-2236
413-091-2236
413-091-2236
413-091-2236

TLC UNIFORMS
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-050-2236

TLC UNIFORMS
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
413-091-2236

Toni Lowery
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-055-2205

Invoice
401-055-2205

TORRANCE COUNTY
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-000-9001

Post Date

01/10/2024

Post Date

01/22/2024
CONTRACT - AUDIT FEES

Post Date

01/11/2024

Post Date

01/19/2024

Post Date

01/11/2024

Post Date

01/23/2024

01/24/2024

Post Date

01/18/2024

UNIVERSITY OF NEW MEXICO (EMS)

Payment Date

Payment Type

Payable Description

Account Name

01/24/2024

FULL FAIR POSTAGE
PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A

Item Description

FULL FAIR POSTAGE

Regular

Payable Desctiption

Account Name

01/24/2024

ltem Description

AUDIT SERVICES FY2023 FINANCIAL AUDI
AUDIT SERVICES FY2023 FINANC

Regular

Payable Description

Account Name
Uniforms
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS
SUPPLIES ~ UNIFORMS

01/24/2024

Item Description

Shirt L/S

Shoe Gloss
Black Cross Over
Shirt S/S White
Bugles

Lamp Surefire
Shirt L/S White
Tie Clip Gold

Regular

Payable Description

Account Name
Unlforms
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS

01/24/2024

Iltem Description

Uniforms

Regular

Payable Description

Account Name
Uniforms
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS

01/24/2024

Item Description

Pant

Regular

Payable Description

Account Name

TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES

TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES

- 01/24/2024

Item Description
RETURN SANTA FE NM NMC 2024 LEGISLA

CORRECTION TO OVERNIGHT FOR NM INF

Date Range: 01/05/2024 - 01/24/2024

Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 18.64
18.64

0.00 13,505.65 127445
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 13,505.65
13,505.65

0.00 317.44 127446
Discount Amount  Payahle Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 317.44
35.00
52.50
6.99
81.00
14.99
26.99
89.98
9.99
0.00 335.08 127447
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 335.08
335.08
0.00 60.50 127448
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 60.50
60.50
0.00 152.00 127449

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 140.00
RETURN SANTA FE NM NMC 20 140.00
0.00 12.00
CORRECTION TO MILEAGE FOR 12.00
Regular 0.00 82,98 7 127450

Payable Description

Account Name

Payroll Liabilitles

01/24/2024

ltem Description
Torrance County Property Tax

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 82.98

Torrance County Property Tax 82.98

Regular

0.00 650.00 127451

1/24/2024 4:07:13 PM

Page 35 of 40



Check Report

Vendor Number

Vendor Name

Payment Date Payment Type

Date Range: 01/05/2024 - 01/24/2024

Discount Amount  Payment Amount Number

Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
. Account Number Account Name ltem Description Distribution Amount
56207674 Invoice 01/18/2024 EMS Refresher Course - 0.00 650.00
408-091-2266 EMPLOYEE TRAINING EMS Refresher Course - Steve Ri 95,00
409-091-2266 EMPLOYEE TRAINING EMS Refresher Course - Mary W 95.00
416-083-2266 EMPLOYEE TRAINING EMS Refresher Course - Felicla B 135.00
416-083-2266 EMPLOYEE TRAINING EMS Refresher Course - William 135.00
416-083-2266 EMPLOYEE TRAINING EMS Refresher Course - Hanna § 95.00
416-083-2266 EMPLOYEE TRAINING EMS Refresher Course - Chris Sa 95,00
391 UNIVERSITY OF NM HOSPITALS 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 6,407.93 127452
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
377-QGP-HLN Invoice 01/22/2024 Waldo Barela Surgery 0.00 6,407.93
420-070-2173 INMATE MEDICAL Waldo Barela Surgery 6,407.93
299 UNM MEDICAL GROUP, INC. 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 151.00 127453
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name [tem Description Distribution Amount
INV0003004 Invoice 01/12/2024 Eye Exam 0.00 151.00
420-070-2173 INMATE MEDICAL Eye Exam 151.00
299 UNM MEDICAL GROUP, INC. 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 31,00 127454
Payable # Payable Type ) Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
: Account Number Account Name ltem Description Distribution Amount
UNM 799 Invoice 01/22/2024 UNM Medical Group involce, Barela, Wal 0.00 31.00
420-070-2173 INMATE MEDICAL UNM Medical Group Invoice, Ba 31.00
299 UNM MEDICAL GROUP, INC. 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 429.00 127455
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Iltem Description Distribution Amount
INV0003008 Invoice 01/12/2024 Health Insurance Claim Form Troy Benne 0.00 429,00
420-070-2173 INMATE MEDICAL Health insurance Claim Form Tr 429.00
VENQO1271 USA SDS Inc 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 1,000.00 127456
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Iltem Description Distribution Amount
1303 Invoice 01/22/2024 SDS Management Module — Yearly Subscr 0.00 1,000.00
600-006-2269 SUBSCRIPTIONS & DUES SDS Management Module — Yea 1,000.00
4853 WAC UPFITTERS LLC 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 2,820.45 127457
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payahle Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name ltem Description Distribution Amount
12084 Invoice 01/22/2024 Admin Durango Radio 0.00 2,820.45
410-050-2222 SUPPLIES - FIELD SUPPLIE  Intali Radio + tax 53.27
410-050-2222 SUPPLIES - FIELD SUPPLIE  Viking Radio 2,767.18
4853 WAC UPFITTERS LLC 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 3,976.11 127458
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name ltem Description Distribution Amount
11092 Invoice 01/19/2024 Prisoner Cage 0.00 3,976.11
420-074-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Tax 61.38
420-074-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Jotto Dual Weapon Gunlock 358.21
420-074-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Cage Parts 792.00
420-074-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Jotto Desk Vertical Steel Windo 354.32
420-074-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Shop Supplies 79.20
420-074-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Shipping 240.00
420-074-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR ~ Modify Console 531.75
420-074-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Jotto Single Cell Lite Transport S 1,559.25
1 WAGNER EQUIPMENT CO. 01/24/2024 Regular 0.00 6,250.00 127459

1/24/2024 4:07:13 PM Page 36 of 40




Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

B5649501

4799
Payable #

EAIR SALE #8

2787
Payable #

INV0002975

INV0003035

329
Payable #

17518532

VENO1281
VENOQ1281
Payable #
342/2
VENO1281
448
Payable #
INV0002998
1656

Payable #

INV0002999

448

Vendor Name
Payahle Type
Account Number
Invoice
402-060-2244

WALDROP, BAILEY
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
412-053-2245

WASHINGTON NATIONAL INSURANCE CO

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-000-9001

Invoice
401-000-9001

WS DARLEY & CO
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
405-091-2248
405-091-2248
405-091-2248
405-091-2248

WS DARLEY & CO
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
405-091-2248
405-091-2248

FIRST AMERICAN FINANCIAL ADVISORS, INC
FIRST AMERICAN FINANCIAL ADVISORS, INC

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
561-005-2353

FIRST AMERICAN FINANCIAL ADVISORS, INC
NM TAXATION & REVENUE

Payment Date
Payable Description

Post Date
Account Name
01/17/2024

01/24/2024

Post Date
Account Name
01/24/2024

01/24/2024
Post Date
Account Name
01/04/2024
Payroli Liabilitles

01/18/2024
Payroll Liabilities

01/24/2024

Post Date
Account Name
01/11/2024
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY

01/24/2024

Post Date
Account Name
01/16/2024
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY

01/24/2024
Post Date

Account Name
01/04/2024

01/09/2024
01/11/2024

01/08/2024
Payable Description

Payment Type

1tem Description

Service on all purchased equipment from
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

Discount Amount
Discount Amount

Date Range: 01/05/2024 - 01/24/2024

Payment Amount Number
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

Service on all purchased equip

Regular

Payable Description

Item Description

FINAL PAYMENT FAIR SALE #8 PD IN FULL
ANIMAL SALES AT COUNT

6,250.00
6,250.00

0.00 3,525.00 127460

Discount Amount

Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

FINAL PAYMENT FAIR SALE #8 P

Regular

Payable Description

Item Description

Washington National Life

Discount Amount

Distribut
0.00

Washington National Life

Washington National Life

0.00

Washington National Life

Regular

Payahle Description

Item Description

Tools and Equipment District 5

Chanl Panel 24x36
Chanl Panel 24x24
Freight

Wrench Set

Regular

Payable Description

Item Description

Tools and Equipment District 5

Freight
SCBA Bracket

Bank Draft
Bank Draft

Item Description

MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL ADVISORY SERVIC
LOAN ISSUANCE EXPENSE

Discount Amount

3,525.00
3,525.00

0.00 79.96 127461

Payable Amount *
ion Amount
39.98
39.98

39.98
39,98

0.00 1,424.00 127462
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

Discount Amount

1,424.00
376.00
500.00
100.00
448.00
0.00 2,044.00 127463

Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

Discount Amount

2,044.00
100.00
1,944.00

0.00 -47,798.60 DFT0000644
0.00 47,798.60 DFT0000647
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL ADVISOR

Bank Draft
Bank Draft

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description

Account Number Account Name Item Description
Involice 01/11/2024 State Tax '

401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities State Tax
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 01/11/2024 Bank Draft
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description

Account Number Account Name Item Description
Invoice 01/11/2024 Federal Tax

401-000-9001
401-000-9001
401-000-9001

Payroll Liabilities
Payroll Liabilities
Payroll Liabilities

NM TAXATION & REVENUE 01/10/2024

Medicare Taxes
FICA Tax
Federal Tax

Bank Draft

Discount Amount
Distribu
0.00

Discount Amount

47,798.60
47,798.60

0.00 -47,798.60 DFT0000647
0.00 2.94 DFT0000649
Payable Amount
tion Amount
2.94
2.94

0.00 1,247.97 DFT0000650
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

1,247.97
235.66
1,007.50
4.81

0.00 2.49 DFT0000652

1/24/2024 4:07:13 PM

Page 37 of 40



Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

INV0003000

1656
Payable #

INVO003001

5380
Payable #

INV0003034
233
Payable #

INVQ003036

448
Payable #

INV0003037

1656
Payable #

INV0003038

233
Payable #

INV0003041
448

payable #

INV0003042
1656

Payable #

INV0O0Q3043

233

Vendor Name

Payment Date  Payment Type

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description

Account Number Account Name Item Description
Invoice 01/10/2024 State Tax

401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities State Tax
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 01/10/2024 Bank Draft
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description

Account Number Account Name Item Description
Invoice 01/10/2024 Federal Tax

401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities Medicare Taxes
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities FICA Tax
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities Federal Tax
VOYA HOLDINGS, INC. 01/18/2024 Bank Draft

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-000-9001

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-000-9001
401-000-9001

NM TAXATION & REVENUE

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-000-9001

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-000-9001
401-000-9001
401-000-9001

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT

Payahle Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-000-9001

NM TAXATION & REVENUE

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-000-9001

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
Post Date

Payahle Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-000-9001
401-000-9001
401-000-9001

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT

01/17/2024

Post Date

01/17/2024

Post Date Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
01/18/2024 Vova

Payroll Liabilities Voya

01/18/2024 Bank Draft
Payable Description
Account Name ltem Description
01/18/2024 PERA Retirement
Payroll Liabilities
Payroll Liabilities

Post Date

PERA Retlrement
PERA Retirement

01/18/2024 Bank Draft
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description

Post Date

01/18/2024 State Tax
Payroll Liabilities State Tax
01/18/2024 Bank Draft

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

01/18/2024 Federal Tax
Payroll Liabilities FICA Tax
Payroll Liabilities Medicare Taxes
Payroll Liabilities Federal Tax
01/17/2024 Bank Draft

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name {tem Description

PERA Retirement

Payroll Liabilities PERA Retirement
01/17/2024 Bank Draft

Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

01/17/2024 State Tax
Payroll Liabilities State Tax
01/17/2024 Bank Draft

Payable Description
Account Name ltem Description
Federal Tax

Payroll Liabilities Medicare Taxes

Payroll Liabilities Federal Tax
Payroll Liahilities FICA Tax
01/18/2024 Bank Draft

Date Range: 01/05/2024 - 01/24/2024

Discount Amount  Payment Amount Number
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 2.49
2.49

0.00 13.87 DFT0000653
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 13.87
1.48
6.30
6.09
0.00 2,050.55 DFT0000654

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 2,050.55
2,050.55

0.00 55,462.34 DFT0000655
Discount Amount Payahle Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 55,462.34
17,438.70
38,023.64
0.00 8,151.84 DFT0000656

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 8,151.84
8,151.84

0.00 48,300.32 DFT0000657
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 48,300.32
24,365.76
7,264.78
16,669.78

0.00 165.59 DFT0000659
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 165.59
165.59

0.00 48.41 DFT0000660
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 48.41
48.41

0.00 339.45 DFT0000661
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 339.45
28.64
188.29
122.52

0.00 439.46 DFT0000662

1/24/2024 4:07:13 PM

Page 38 of 40

i
|
i
{



Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

INV0003047
448

Payahle #

INV0003048
1656

Payable #

INV0003049

Vendor Name Payment Date  Payment Type

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description
Account Number Account Name Item Description
Invoice 01/18/2024 PERA Retirement

401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities PERA Retirement

Date Range: 01/05/2024 - 01/24/2024

Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Discount Amount Payahle Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 439.46
439.46

NM TAXATION & REVENUE 01/18/2024 Bank Draft 0.00 97.69 DFT0000663
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 01/18/2024 State Tax 0.00 97.69
401-000-9001 Payroll Liahilities State Tax 97.69
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 01/18/2024 Bank Draft 0.00 627.18 DFT0000664
Payahle Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 01/18/2024 Federal Tax 0.00 627.18
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities Medicare Taxes 71.80
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities FICA Tax 307.46
401-000-9001 Payroll Liahilities Federal Tax 247.82
Bank Code Main Checking Summary
Payable Payment

Payment Type Count Count Discount Payment

Regular Checks 339 277 0.00 1,156,216.35

Manual Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00

Voided Checks 0 5 0.00 -1,333.20

Bank Drafts 15 17 0.00 69,151.50

EFT's 20 11 0.00 4,362,950.79

374 310 0.00 5,586,985.44

1/24/2024 4:07:13 PM

Page 39 of 40



Check Report

Payment Type
Regular Checks
Manual Checks

Voided Checks
Bank Drafts
EFT's

Fund Name

999 Pooled Cash

All Bank Codes Check Summary

Payable Payment
Count Count Discount Payment
338 277 0.00  1,156,216.35
0 0 0.00 0.00
0 5 0.00 -1,333.20
15 17 0.00 69,151.50
20 11 0.00  4,362,950.79
374 310 0.00  5,586,985.44
Fund Summary
Period Amount
1/2024 558698544
5,586,985.44

Date Range: 01/05/2024 - 01/24/2024

1/24/2024 4:07:13 PM

Page 40 of 40



TORRANCE COUNTY

ComMmMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 10



'TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 11



TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 114



TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 12



TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 12 A



TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 12 B



TORRANCE COUNTY

ComMmMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 13



TORRANCE COUNTY

ComMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 13 A



TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 13 B



TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 13 C



TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 14



TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMiISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 15



TORRANCE COUNTY

CommiISSION MEETING

Agenda [tem
No. 16



TORRANCE COUNTY

ComMMISSION MEETING

- Agenda Item
No. 17



